& HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B

TUESDAY, 20TH JUNE, 2006 at 18:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Lister, Mughal and Peacock

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:
2. URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 9 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A members with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered. A copy of the procedure is attached.



OFF LICENSE, 3 TURNPIKE LANE N8 (HARRINGAY WARD): (PAGES 5 - 34)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of supply of
alcohol.

TRADITIONAL TURKISH COFFEE HOUSE, 381 TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD N17
(BRUCE GROVE WARD): (PAGES 35 - 58)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in form of supply of alcohol
and provision of regulated entertainment.

HILL RISE CLUB, 807 HIGH ROAD N17 (NORTHUMBERLAND PARK WARD):
(PAGES 59 - 88)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of supply of
alcohol and provision of regulated entertainment and late night refreshment.

WEST GREEN POOL, 428 WEST GREEN ROAD N15 (WEST GREEN WARD):
(PAGES 89 - 116)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of supply of
alcohol and provision of regulated entertainment.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916

225 High Road Fax: 020 8489 2660

Wood Green nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ

12 JUNE 2006



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item %5
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 20" June 2006

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence for OFF LICENCE, 3 TURNPIKE LANE,
LONDON, N8 0EB

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected HA 20| o0

1. Purpose

To consider an application by AHMAD ELHAM to provide a licensable activity in the
Supply of alcohol

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne...............J;Z.............Yfff.f.ff}.
‘¢ . Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: 3 TURNPIKE LANE, N8

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 6

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 Application by AHMAD ELHAM, for a New Premises Licence in respect of
3 TURPIKE LANE, N8 under the Licensing Act 2003.
5.2  Details of new Premises Licence application
Opening Hours for Public
Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 23.00
Supply of alcohol
Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 23.00
OPERATING SCHEDULE
General
Maintain the 4 main objectives, being aware of our responsibility to our
neighbourhood and customer’s responsibility.
5.3 Crime and Disorder
Refusal to serve customers who are drunk or customers buying on their
behalf. Appropriate numbers of staff will be employed
5.4 Public Safety
Continue to abide bye current Health & Safety and Fire Regulations
5.5 Public Nuisance
Will follow Licensing objectives to maintain well begin within the community,
for residents and customers.
5.6  Child Protection

No sale of alcohol to under 18’s I.D must be produced
No sale to people who may buy on their behalf.



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 7

Page No. 4
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police
The Police have no objections to this application.
Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise team have not commented on this application.
Food Team
Have no objections to this application
Health and Safety
Have not commented on this application.
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
Fire Officer
The Fire Officer has made a representation against this application. App 2
Planning Officer
Planning has no objection to this application.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No comments to make on this application.

Interested Parties

3 letters of representation have been received against this application. App 3

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Page 8

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



b

Poa

2

LICENSING ACT 2003 TR LS A D INRTEN rert NI
Section 17 Page 9 HARINGEY COUNCIL

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

IIWe

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
3 ToRNPIKE  LANE

Posttown | oD N Postcode , / RANER

Telephone number at premises(if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ SYYS . (3

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v' yes

a) an individual or individuals* please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company [] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or [ ] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) _Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




d)  acharity

. ¢)  arecognised club Page 10

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hosnbital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

OO od

please complete section (B)

[ ] please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick v yes

» “ . 4
* |am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business A
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities: or

* | am making the application pursuant to

- a statutory function; or

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

[
]

Mr Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
Fi é?"ﬁ? AHMIAD KHAL TS

Please tick v/ yes
I am 18 years old or over [

Day Month  Year

Date ofbith | - - | . = 1 g 7

£’ Fnar L7 o

oy

6o ol DING  CoUK]
)

NEST FOINT AFARITIYVIENTS
{ éif 5; - P

Current postal address if different from premises address

P /
ost town L anDaN

P A B
ostcode N ON

Daytime contact telephone number

T D a

E-mail address
(optional)

LA17




- SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applidiagye 11

Mr[] Mrs [] Miss [_] Ms [ ] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes Day Month  Year

I am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

A ’; o f ﬂg IO 7 e
5\\5 3 ;'ig ; ‘f ;L,Af A Z Eg Ve é 5/5}}4’; 7

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

A
%

& 14
Ay -
S NI ON

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



- Pait3 - Operating Schedule page 12
: Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licences to start?

AS SooN AS  Pp<SIBLE
Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

T : § sy g B A Nt e ;"%,Ewng; {:g;»?’{”f} w;i:z{’
1 PrReHEsed A Mebiuv]  S1zED  SHoP  TH

[ LB e e 2 é R ?}E f,} 03:‘_? }f ﬁ/ ;{:}éj‘é?\é ij)‘:{%{ é
Us 5{9 /o Ok fjﬁ L OUNDRET . i ind »

: » . }%%\1

fe’g’é‘f’ *&}igyg\f?}?ﬁ@i} 1O e Lois

L : I  PALE

OFF L IcENCE s AND GikOCESARY,

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17



What licensable activities do you intend to carpang?n} Be premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 an¥’Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

Please tick v/ yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) []
C) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) []
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
a) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) L]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) []
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) ]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) @j

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LA 17



A

Page 14
?Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings | - please tick {please read guidance note 2)
lease read guidance note 6)
[ploase read gudanc — Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish
[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Stak | Finish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
rat / g A f I3 f:} | J— P 5 e
INOS HPPLICARLE
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LA 17




C .

Page 15

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day ] Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)
Wed
f Z B OY 9SSt o L oaos s
NON APPLICARIE
Thur Non-standard tim ings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish
[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
NON ArFLICARIE

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

[Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 17




E

Page 16

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

; ; f 5 : % ;:} ;::} 2 o ff‘;? ;} ¢ i'w

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 17




G

Page 17

‘PPerformances of

dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of Jance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

N \PPITCARLE

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

falling within
or (g)

Anything of a similar
description to that

(e), ()

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance note 6)
Day| Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
APDITCARSE
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
3 (please read guidance note 5)
un

LA 17




B

Page 18

|Provision of
facilities for

making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start | Finish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day| Start Finish |- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Mon Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

[/ AN A PP/ 5 AR =

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA17



K

Page 19

lord

| Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors D Outdoors D Both D

Day| Start | Finish

[Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read quidance note 4)

Thur

IFri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

| )
Sat (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

LA 17



L

Page 20

lLate night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

— Indoors Outdoors Both
| Day | Start Finish L L L]
Mon Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
ADD o an O
INDON APP/TCARLE
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [ |  Off the premises Both [ ]

Day ] Start Finish
Mon o 1o ~ |State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
SBXNS, .0 - 73 Nplease read guidance note 4)
Tue
Reowo 123100
Wed|
Thur P s © 2 * . ~|Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
5’" . e Y g 5 LS . " . . .
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Fri
at | ... -
%2 3200 23.a0
Sun
N 00 | 92100

LA 17



State the name and details of the individual whomP@jgfehmspecify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name AHMIAD KRALLD  ELRAM < . T

i o - “ oy e, A e s 1 @7
' , o DT NFEel Poimt APRRIUVIENTS
Address GO GroDLDING CoUrt, INOST TOLPS e T
Postcode A& ODB

DAYV,

Personal Licence number (if known) ‘“ﬁ 6346 . o B
Issuing licensing authority (if known) éw,; LING IO (Cob NcTL

N

e [T DS S 95‘423295%,
N e B Es % T AY I 5% f;iy N O L
CONSUMPTION  oF  Alcown
59?"} F S }ff”;'z' I # ;;' {?g‘i‘é [ @? g; § {;Zgj}}% /}é/
FREMISES. MNo  SALE v
5"*;
i, n k T e e W VA~ T RIDC 918
195 No GIAMING  NMACKINES ’
HE  PREMISES -

Hours premises are |[State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

IMon

D o tonm .

O 00 128 o
Tue | _ o
Wed

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
Thar public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

o ;f‘"’* p 72 (please read guidance note 5)
[ Z po |2%:080
Sat Xio0 |2300

LA 17




*+ [P’ Describe the steps you intend to take tP@EBR e four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)  (please read guidance note 9)

e e TV f -, o~y T
NMIANTAIN  ThHe 4 MAIN 0OB]

&sy«%bmgr:‘fy ia, e f-i
LAl §§ ANV ES ng,jgé (%

% WD o 3 ng’} ) ﬂ,f‘?g 21 % waww?g ”VW@W&A;} iﬁf;s
ANARE oF oUR  RESPONGIBILITIES To

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

%s ALcoHol SeLD To UNDER 18%
I-D 1Ir ANECESSARY-

- ~ w P i 5 F 4 3F 73 ‘ 5‘3?”
REFUSN. Tp SERVE  CUSTOMERS, wHo ARE  DKUN

OIC g’}fi,&é}é fﬁéjffgm;y ON  [HETL i;é»g’%ih

Q

e

APPROPRIATE  NuMBER OF

¢) Public safety

CONTINUE  To ABIDE Dy CURRENT HEALT

d) The prevention of public nuisance

aand . e s £7 s # &’?’W’g :@ ¥ ‘w;‘“”% PP e .

Follow TCENSING 53%§ ECTINES  To MAINTAIN
o f 1D B . ¥ i /

WELL  BEIN é? WNIIHIN

Droer

e) The protection of children from harm

Fan T o - e e a Yy
No SALE  oF  AlcoHol 7D ONDEP 187
;‘[ el b
s L

i:a;igjaﬁ /

o

&

-

| 3 - T z%‘g*“ £ / g 2 A Ve Vi iy F o IR ey H
ANO S fi}i & 7 o fif:{}gf ji JAJE U Y 7 A / By }j ON
. 5 -0 E
THER. — BEHALE,

LA 17




CHECKLIST: Page 23

* I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

Please tick v/ yes

¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises

* I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

R B B

e lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

7
* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my [
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity ¢ ne 2

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

4 e

Ao o GoelDING CovR]

ca 12T e B oI e A s
NEST FOI N AFPARTMIENTS
CLARENDoN  RoAD
Post town ; AN AN Postcode A9 A I ;i?i

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)




Page 24

lNotes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises', if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises'. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 17



Seston a7 2% Page 25 HARINGEY COUNCIL

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

Reference number:

| [full name of prospective premises supervisor]

(UMD ELHN

of {home address of prospective premises supervisor]

to  GCrovlDING CouRT
WEST PoINT  APARTMENTS
CLARENDON RoAD . N5 oDB

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

[type of application]
OFF  JICENCE

by

[name of applicant]

AUMIAD  KHALID  ELF AN

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]
3 TURNFPIKE LANF
# ; { Parll o
NS o ER

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
[name of applicant]

CONTINUED

Cat. No. LA37(3) Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27096 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Page 26

céncerning the supply of alcohol at

[name and address of premises to which application relates)

2 ToRNPILE LANE

Ny 0FEBR

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details
of which | set out below.

i L2
Personal licence number 16 24 &
[insert personal licence number, if any]

Y . . . V;’?@*r»:"” ;,-Arw,%? Y f;‘»’f
Personal licence issuing authority .S .7 A G/ oY COUNCIL
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

POBLIC  PRoTECTION

LICENSING — TEeAM
159 UPPER STREET, LoNDoN

LA37(3)



Storage
Area

Page 27

Fire extinguisher

| 4

\

\

Dairy
cabinet

A
- Toilets
Fire extinguisher
Ba Ck EXlt
and Fire
Exat
Groceries
/S
Wines and
alcohol e
shelves
A A
N
v \\ ¥ Fire Extinguisher “.
P Shelves
Fridge

Polish Food Centre
3 Turnpike Lane
London N8

Main Entrance

Counter and Cigarettes




Page 28

APPENDIX 2

FIRE OFFICERS
REPRESENTATION



LI|F||E||P||A

“FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

| Edmonton Fire Station ‘SwitchboarE) &9&72)& i

199 Church Street | www london-fire.gov.uk
’Edmonton. London N9 9AA ‘

Date Our Ref. Your Ref.
13 April 2006 FS/31/015362/LH

Addressee Please reply to

Ms D Barrett Tony Cadman

Lead Licensing Officer.. Inspecting Officer
Haringey Council Direct Telephone Direct Fax
2nd Floor, Civic Cent 020 8803 7530 020 8807 7196
High Road ) )
d Green Durec.t E-mail )
Woo haringeygroup@london-fire.gov.uk
London
N22 8LE
Dear Madam,
LICENSING ACT 2003
Premises: 3 Turnpike Lane, London, N8 OEB

With reference to the application dated 7 April 2006, as shown on plan, un-numbered, the application has been
examined and the Fire Authority want to make a representation to the Licensing Authority in relation to this
application,

The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing Authority.
The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached schedule.

Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee Hearing.

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the Licensing Committee
Hearing the representation will be withdrawn.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully,
t\% i/’“\ =

%
H

SN/ N I

for Assistant Commissioner |

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (27122455)
www. informationcommissioner.gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire.gov.uk

FS_C08_04a(Rev 1, 15/12/05) making London a safer city
The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Ken Knight CBE QFSM MiIFireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning




| Switchboard 020 7587 2000 Page 30

www london-fire. gov.uk L F E P A

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

N Our Ref. Your Ref
3 Turnpike Lane, London, N8 OEB PS/31/015362/LH
SCHEDULE Sheet 1 of1

Schedule referred to in the letter reference FS/31/015362/LH under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London Fire
and Emergency Planning Authority on 13 April 2006.

Where appropriate, a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opinion of the fire
authority, need to be taken in order to promote the public safety objective.

NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to the
workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval of any other
bodies having a statutory interest in the premises) if their permission is required for those alterations to be made.

Licensing
Objective | Location and detail of matters
not which are cor‘mdered to put Steps considered necessary to promote the public safety
adequately | people at risk in the event of a Ii . .
. icensing objective
addressed fire emergency
Public Safety | Throughout premises 1. Fire extinguishers to be provided appropriate for the
risk and placed on wall brackets in a visible suitable
position.
2. Rear of shop exit not to be labelled as a fire exit.

W

Entrance door to failsafe to open in the event of power
failure or an emergency.

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www . informationcommissioner.gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire. gov.uk

FS_C08_04b (Rev 1, 12/09/05) making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Ken Knight CBE QFSM MiFireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



Page 31

APPENDIX 3

RESIDENTS REPRESENTATION



m.

S

e

Page 32

e

g

o

- ﬁww




Page 33

H. Raza.
3A Turnpike Lane,
London.
N8 OEP

Haringey Council
Licensing — Enforcement Team

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Re: New Alcohol licence for the premises at 3 Turnpike Lane, London. N8 OEE (dry
cleaners equipped with machinery)

In a notice in the local newspaper, it stated that the above mentioned application for
alcohol license was being granted — is this already the case?

Turnpike Lane has a very high density of residential flats on top of and behind shops.
The extremely long opening hours of 8am — 11pm, will result in a negative effect on
the area.

My bedroom is less than 10 metres away from this shop above it, and my flat mates
live directly above it with a newborn baby — the late openings will result in noise until
at least midnight, and ensure our daily lives becomes intolerable.

The long opening hours, specifically the late nights and weekends will result in noisy
drunken gangs of youths (as is already the case — gangs of youths already congregate
on the corner across the road) hanging around the shop — the public safety will be put
at risk, crime and disorder — the drunken customers waiting outside to purchase their
next batch will think nothing of harassing people for change (this already happens
outside the off license across the road) and getting violent.

I would appeal for this license not to be given at all, on these grounds — imagine if
someone opened a shop selling alcohol directly below your bedroom, and you will see
the negative impact in terms of noise and crime we know that will arise.

If this is already the case, that the license has been processed (as is suspected), then
we ask that the shop closes at 6pm, and restricted hours Saturday and Sunday —
otherwise this will turn into a noisy hellhole from which people will be too scared to
venture out — for fear of drunken customers hurling abuse, and maybe worse.

Yours Sincerely,




Page 34

Mrs Mrudula K Shah
7 Turnpike Lane
London

N8 OEP

19 May 2006

Mr Brett Dunn

Harringey Council
Environmental Services
Licensing Strategy Officer
London

Re: New Alcohol License for premises, 3 Turnpike Lane N8 OEE (DRY CLEANER
equipped with machinery)

Dear Mr Brett

In a notice in the local weekly newspapers, we were informed about the above mentioned
application for alcohol license at the premises of No. 3, Turnpike Lane, N8 OEE.

Turnpike Lane has a very high density of residential flats on top of and behind the shops,
with opening hours of 8 am to 11pm it will - if granted — have a very negative impact on
our daily life. Our bedrooms both to Turnpike Lane and the rear are within 10 metres
from No.3 Turnpike Lane. Late opening every night, all week means that our nightly
sleep will be disturbed until midnight and it will be a misery to our daily life.

Weekends will be disturbed as well, which means no peaceful time during weekends at
all will be possible.

With a shop with alcohol license open until late night, it will mean more crime and
disorder leading to public safety being at risk. The shop and its customers will be a

public nuisance (for adults and children) living close to the premises.

To give us some sort of a quiet family life, we would prefer that license is only given if
the shop closes at 6 pm and possibly restricted opening hours at weekends.

Yours sincerely

M- J¢ . SHAH

Mrs M K Shah



Page 35 Agenda ltem 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item 6
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 20" JUNE 2006

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence For Traditional Turkish Coffee House, 381
Tottenham High Road, London, N17 0BJ

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected 15 LLCE (- CVE

1. Purpose
To consider an application by Ercan Cocelli to provide a licensable activity in the
Supply of alcohol and Provision of regulated entertainment

2, Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application and Late Night Refreshment.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................

objectives.

«¢v~ MAssistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3.

Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: TRADITIONAL TURKISH COFFEE HOUSE, 381 TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD.

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 36

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by ERCAN COCELLI, for a New Premises Licence in
respect of 381 TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD under the Licensing Act 2003,
5.2 Details of new Premises Licence application
Opening Hours for Public
Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 00.30
Supply of alcohol
Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 00.00
Late Night refreshments
Monday to Sunday 23.00 to 00.00
Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 00.00
OPERATING SCHEDULE
5.2 Crime and Disorder
Any incidents of a criminal nature that occur at the premises will be reported
to the police. The applicant will participate in any police initiative such as
restaurant/ pubwatch schemes or radio link up schemes.
5.4 Public Safety
Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place alone with appliances
including fire extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, internally
illuminated fire exit signs, and smoke detector and emergency lighting. All
appliances are checked annually and comply with relevant British Standards.
All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from
obstruction at all times.
5.5 Public Nuisance

All customers are asked to respect the surroundings and behave in an orderly
manner.

Signs will be installed to remind customers respect neighbours and leave
quietly

Patrons will be discouraged from congregating outside the Premises



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

Page 37

5.6  Child Protection Page No. 3
Restriction under the Licensing Act 2003 will apply

Alcohol will only be served over 18’s only.

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18
for photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card issued by
HM forces or by an EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of
bearer.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no objections to this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise team have not commented on this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has made a representation against this application. App 2
Planning Officer

Planning has no objection to this application.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No comments to make on this application.



Page 38

Page 4
7.0 Interested Parties

No letters of representation have been received against this application.
8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Page 39

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 40

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

WWe ERCAN COCELLl
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
381 TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD

Post town | London Post code N17 6QN

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ ~] 4-O0

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. asa limited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

Oooooao

d) a charity please complete section (B)




Page 41

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
[1/3]/0]5[2]0f0]6]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? L1 T TTTTT1




Page 42

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 9

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoo)rs/ ]

Day |Start |Finish Beffh O

Mon Please give further details here (please reag guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed lays (please read

guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri _Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
<1 for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

/ the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat //

Sun




Page 43

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue s for indoor sporting events (please

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
f

ndoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
Fri /

e column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /

Sun




Page 44

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick lndoors// [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) /@ﬁﬁoors O
Day | Start | Finish / Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasofial variations for the performance of live music
uidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of live music at different times to those
/ listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat / note 5)

Sun




G

Page 45

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoor

ololop

(please read guidance note 2) 7
Outdoors
Both

Mon

ease read guidance note 3)

Sat /

Wd

Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
7 for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
A the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

11




Page 46

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

will be providing

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for making musi

indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon

Please give further detdils here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
ing music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri /

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 5)

13




Page 47

K

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the type of entertainment facilit
for entertainment of a | you will be providing

similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or /H{doors N
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat “Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

/ for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within i or j at different times to those

/ listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

/ note 5)

Sun /

15




Page 48

M
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises X

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

uidance note 6 Off the

9 ) premises O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon 10:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue |10:00 | 00:00

Wed | 10:00 | 00:00

Thur | 10:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 | 00:00

Sat | 10:00 | 00:00

Sun | 10:00 | 00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

ERCAN COCELLI

Address
15 CHESNUT ROAD
LONDON

Postcode | N17 9ES

Personal Licence number (if known)
APPLICATION IN PROGRESS

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
London Borough of HARINGEY

17




Page 49

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any incidents of a criminal nature that occur at the premises will be reported to the police. The
applicant will participate in any police initiative such as restaurant/pubwatch schemes or radio
link up schemes.

A thirty minute ‘'wind-down' period has been provided after the sale of alcohol and late night
refreshment.

c) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with applicances including fire
extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, internally illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke
detector and emergency lighting. All appliances are checked annually and comply with relevant
British Standards.

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from obstructions at all
times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All customers are asked to respect the surroundings and behave in an orderly manner.
Signs will be installed to remind customers respect neighbours and leave quietly.
Patrons will be discouraged from congregating outside the premises.

All waste generated by the premises will be dealt with appropriately.

e) The protection of children from harm

Restrictions under the Licensing Act 2003 will apply.
Alcohol will only be served over 18's only.

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18 for photographic
ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card, photographic driving
licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing
the photograph and date of birth of bearer

19




Page 50

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Samuel Lewis

Positive Business Consultancy and Training

90 Green Lanes

Post town | London Post code | N16 9EJ

Telephone number (ifany) | 020 7241 3636

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
mkilic@positiveaboutbusiness.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




shelf

washing area

OO@

service

STORAGE dﬂm

3 voter| ]

COO oOO

y

manager room

Page 51

LEGEND

WC AREA

"] AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

B< SAFETY LIGHTS

[s] SMOKE DETECTOR

2. CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

9 LT. WATER FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

s20 FIRE ESCAPE KEEP
CLEAR

<] cc1v

= INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
" FIRE ESCAPE SIGN
(BS 5266)

TRADITIONAL 381 Tottenham High
TURKISH Road London
COFFEE HOUSE | N17 6QN
EXISTING
GROUND FLOOR
SCALE : 1/100 ] DATE : 13/03/06

REF. NO : 13032006-01

PosiTIvE

‘business consultancyStraining

80 Green Lanes LONDON
N16 9EJ

Tel : 020 7241 3636(4line)
www.act2003.com




Page 52

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

ERCAN COCELLI

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

15 CHESNUT ROAD
LONDON
N17 9ES

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

Traditional Turkish Coffee House
381 Tottenham High Road
London

N17 6QN



Page 53

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

ERCAN COCELLI

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
Traditional Turkish Coffee House
381 Tottenham High Road
London
N17 6QN

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
APPLICATION IN PROGRESS

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

Signed

Name (please print) ERCAN COCELLI

Date 10 April 2006



Page 54

APPENDIX 2

FIRE OFFICER
REPRESENTATION



| Edri.onton Fire Station | Switchboard 0

: 99 Church Street gwww‘london-ﬁre.gov‘uk L F E P ‘\
; Edmonton, London N9 9AA i

i

e 55
587 2000

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

Date
20 April 2006

Addressee

Ms D Barrett

Lead Licensing Officer
Haringey Council

2nd Floor Civic Centre
High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE

Our Ref. Your Ref.
FS/31/013862/LH

Please reply to

Tony Cadman

Inspecting Officer

Direct Telephone Direct Fax

020 8803 7530 020 8807 7196
Direct E-mail

haringeygroup@london-fire.gov.uk

Dear Madam,

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: Traditional Turkish Coffee House, 381 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 6QN

With reference to the application dated 10 April 2006, as shown on plan, number 13032006-01, the application has been
examined and the Fire Authority want to make a representation to the Licensing Authority in relation to this

application.

The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing Authority.

The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached schedule.

Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee Hearing,

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the Licensing Committee

Hearing the representation will be withdrawn.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours farchfully,

xJ: JUDY
fo §Sista th?ﬁ“ﬁ”mss;o er

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your

permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www informationcommissioner.gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire.gov.uk

FS_C08_04 a(Rev 1, 15/12/05)

making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade

Ken Knight CBE QFSM MIFireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



~ Page 56

Swiichboard 020 7587 2000 !
iwww.Iondon—ﬁre‘gov.uk L F E P A

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

H Our Ref. Your Ref.
381 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 60N FS/31/013862/LH
SCHEDULE Sheet 1 of 1

Schedule referred to in the letter reference FS/31/013862/LH under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London Fire
and Emergency Planning Authority on 20 April 2006.

Where appropriate, a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opinion of the fire
authority, need to be taken in order to promote the public safety objective.

NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to the
workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval of any other
bodies having a statutory interest in the premises) if their permission is required for those alterations to be made.

Licensing
Objective Location and detail of matters
not which are cor.xSIdered to put Steps considered necessary to promote the public safety
adequately || people at risk in the event of a i . -
. icensing objective
addressed fire emergency
Pubiic Safety | Throughout premises See attached pian.

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire. gov.uk

FS_C08_04b (Rev 1, 12/09/05) making London a safer city
The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Ken Knight CBE QFSM MiFireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning




]
)

l OQ@

washing area STORAGE

A L]

—-seTvice

manager room

—p

ENTRANCE

Page 57

[:.ws ™ A
PR SF
SAERTY €

LEGEND

EFE  WC AREA
AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

B SAFETY LIGHTS(T® ES 5’2663

[S] SMOKE DETECTOR 76 B55¥39
(MAuNS NITED BATTIORY BACIcUY

£ CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE I
EXTINGUISHER

9 LT. WATER FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

s20 FIRE ESCAPE KEEP
CLEAR

< ccv

- INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
* FIRE ESCAPE SIGN
(BS 5266)

it it Siend
CBS S457)

——

TRADITIONAL 381 Tottenham High

TURKISH Road London

COFFEE HOUSE l N17 6ON
EXISTING

GROUND FLOOR

SCALE : 11100 | DATE: 13306

REF. NO : 13032006-01

POSITIVE

business consultarcySiraining
= 80 Green Lanes LONDON
8%2503 N16 8EJ

Tel : 020 7241 3636(4line)
www.act2003.com




Page 58

|
!
|

T
1117

{
f
/
'

£iy

il

SRR )

17 -~ SOMERSETRoA
/f
|
|

I
.
i
i
y
T
|
|

a
o R

(£ Y

7
1
!
/
/|
1

T U

= &
-~ S ot ous

E [meowen ST g

Synagogue |

IS
2
[ Il
i _ [ —
Lo £ )
o i R, N
. -
rM\!\HJ/i - ﬁ.u .

o 45

Car Park

Tottenham Garage

PHILIP LANE

Holy Trinity
Church

':jiVicarage

y Office. © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes crown

mission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationer

LB Haringey LAOB6401 2004

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the per
copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Site plan

381 High Road, Tottenham N17

Dw

1:1250

02/06/2006

Drawn by

Scale

Date

NORTH

Robin Payne

istant Director
Enforcement Service
639 High Road

A

London N17 8BD

Tel 020 8489 0000
Fax 020 8489 5525

EHARINGEY COUNCIL &
Directorate of

Environmental

Services




Agenda ltem 7

Page 59

ZZN udais)
POOM peoy YBIH ‘asjuag 011D ‘ao1Aleg Juswadiojuz je pajeso| ase siaded punoibyoeg ayy

LIN ‘QVOd HOIH £08 ‘an2 3SI¥ TTIH 94
‘Hoday siy} jo uoneledaud ayj ul pasn aie sisded punoibxoeg Buimojoy ay |

sladed punoiboeg
G861 10V (uonewIou| 0} ss829Yy) JUBLIUIBAOL) [B00T

uonewoju; 0} $$999y 3

SOUSDl| SSS|Wald MON € 10} £00Z 10V BUISUSDIT Jopun sepuwion gng Aq UOI}eJapISUOD 10

Arewwns aapnoaxg €
€015 68¥8 020 :ouoydaja) Heuieg yeljeqg sy 2192140 JorjU0Y
S9JIAIaG JuaWadIoUT 103031IQ Jue)SISSY %WN
"SaAI}o9[qo

Buisuedy] ayj ajowoud o} Aiessassu S1 ) ss9jun uoneojidde sy} jo jied 1o sjoym
3y} 399fau 10 suonipuos ayy Ajipow jou Aew 3! Jey} ajou o) payse S| dv)IWIWOY Y]

uoneoldde ayj yo Jied Jo sjoym ay; jo9loy (92)
wayy o} Buippe 10 Bupyiwo Jo Buuaye Aq ‘asua9j) ay) Jo suonipuos ay Ajipopy (q)
pPayse se uonesijdde ayj juein () 12z

suofjepusiuoday A

‘Juawysaljoy
WBIN eje7 pue juswuleysiua pajeinbal jo uoisinold pue loyooje jo Ajddng
ay} u1 fy1anoe a|qesuad| e apiroad 03 SIAVA NOLSNIM Aq uonesiidde ue ispisuod o)

asoding L

2ENYNAIZAON pajoaye (s)prem

Buisuasr Jeoyy0 pea ay] :jo Joday

HdO ZLN ‘WVHNILLOL
‘Q¥ HOIH L08 ‘ANTD 3SIY TTIH 404 9ousdI] sasiwald e Joj uogeoyddy :epn Jodoy

W way| epuaby

9002 INNF ,,02 U0 33} W WO D-GNS £00Z 30V Buisuaoyy

|l "ON abey

f
& 11ONNOD AIDNINVH

00— e ——




Page 60

'an|Q lleqioo4 indsjoH weyusyo] je pakejd buiaq si yoyew [leqiooy
pajeubisap e uaym sAep uo yojew ay) jo pus 3y} Jaye Inoy | [3un 4o 3oiy
PeINPayods ey} ai048q sinoy 1 pue Aep Aiens uo sasjwalid ay; Jo Buisold ay}
PUB 00'L¢ usamiaq sasiwaid ay) uo psuolels oq [|ImM siosiatadns J00p om |

"Jsenbai uo |1Punod sy} pue
991j0d 8y} 0} s|qejiere apew aq |jeys sBuipiodal 8y} pue uado ale sasiwaid

Sy} usym sawy |e je Buipiodas eq |m walshks A1DD 8yl ‘sesiwald ayy
UO paulejuiew pue pajjeisul aq [[Im weisAS UolsIg|e] INduID) pasol) |enbip v

Jopiosig pue swLy  Z'G

A71NAIHOS ONILYYIdO
00'G00100'L2 Aepinjeg o} Aepui
000 0100'L2 Kepsiny] o} Aepung

JISN|\] PaPJ023Y PUe 1SN SAIT]

006001 00°Le Kepinjeg g Aepli
00v00100°LC Kepsiny] o} Aepung

d1snw Bunyepy pue buioueq) Juswuiensjus pajejnboay

006001 00°¢€e Kepinjeg oy Aepli4
00'¥0 01 00°¢ce Aepsiny] oy Aepung

sjuawysalyay yBiN sye

00°'G00100°LL Aepinjes % Aepu4
00'¥00100°LL Aepsinyj o} Aepung

joyooje jo Ajddng
00'900100°LL Kepinjeg % Aepli
00°G600100°LL Aepsiny] o) Aepung

dljqnd Joj sinoH BuluadQ
uogneojidde aouadl] sasiwald Mau jo sjiejag 'S

'£002 10V Buisusor ayy Japun ZLN ‘QYOY HOIH 208 10 109dsal
Ut 83ud017 sasiWald MoN € 10} ‘SIAVA NOLSNIM Aq uoneonddy  1°g

punoibyoeg

1l¥0d3y s
Z 'ON abey



Page 61

9002/90/20 sieq HIYON
[0 TANN 8jBog
Ma Aq umeaqg

G24G 68Y8 020 xe4
0000 68+8 0Z0 8L

Qa8 LLN uopuo
peoy ubiH 689
alivtls juawadiojuy

S992IAIDG
JejuaWUOIIAUY
jo ajelo}da.1(]

J0j0811Q JuE)sIssY
auked uigoy

umoso sabuijur uonanpoides pasuouneun

JBuAdeo UmoID @ B0O Alauolels s Ajsalel JoH Jo JBOLUOD 8} JO LOISSILLIY

LIN peoy ybiH 208 ‘an|o esiy I'H

ue|d s

$00Z L0P980v AeBuuen g7 sButpesooid D 1o Uonnosssoid 0} pesy Aew pue Wbukdoo

d 8} yum Buiddew AeAIng souBUPIO By WOl paonpoiday

i
i
i
i

I8
_r_.s:m o

b
!
i
|
|
f

i «\\,\u
353ULD ssauisng
uosqlo

. f .
Ll

=
M\\J

| !

| [ 1 o

ARug -

’ BM 1268m

=

>

PIeA maping




Page 62

e

uoneojjdde siyj 03 suoioalqo ou aneH

fyajeg pue yyjesy

uonedydde siyj o} suoijoalqo ou aneH

wesaj poo4

‘uoyealdde siy) uo pajusWIWOD Jou aAey Wes) 9SION

'S92IAIG JUBWDIONUT JO SJUBWIWION

¢ ddy -uoneoydde siyj 03 uonejuasaidal apew aney ao1j0d ay |
831j0d uejijodosjapy jo sjuswiwon

:sanuoyjne sjqisuodsay

(NOILVLINSNOD) SNOILVINISTHIIN LNVA313Y

‘gl Jo abe ay) Jano
ate Aay) jey; 1gnop Aue si asey; aleym uonesynuapi olydesbojoyd sonpoud
Ued oym suosiad o} pjos aq Ajuo |im joyodje ey} psuies} aq Im Hejs (v

'8l Jo abe ay) 1ano ale Aoy
Jeyy jgqnop Aue si aisy} aseym uonesyuspl oiydesbojoyd Buysenbas Aq soop
9y} Je paxydayo aq |im abe sy} pue suopouny sjeAud peyoog-aid je jdeoxs
00°1¢ Je)e sssiwaid ay; o) papiwpe aq [Im g| jo abe 3y} Japun uaipjiyo oN

uoR3}0.d PIIYD

'0S Op 0} pajsanbal usym
sasiwaid ay) Buines| siowolsno jo asn ayy Joy SQeo UIN /SIXe] ||ed |Im yels

aouesinpN od1qngd

"Uim saljdwod aq |m Jeoiyo Aleyes el ay) Aq
Speuw sjuswsaiinbal Aue pue Auejnbai Pa303yd aq [IIm juswdinbe Ajajeg aii4

Kyayeg o11qnd
‘sesiwaid ay) uo pakeldsip oq |Im subis sbnip nuy

JBq 3y} J8A0 p|os aq ||Im sa}j0q SSe|b O ‘SIaUIBIU0D
onseid oyl paund aq |Im Jeq sy woy pasuadsip syuup oljoyose |y

¢ "ON obed

1’9

9'G

S'S

V'S




Page 63

GamsEssEs

00°0613 sem uoneolidde sy Joj ajqeoydde aq pjnom yoiym a9y ay |
sjuawwo) [edueuly ('g
 ddy ‘uoneoidde siy; jsurebe PaAI®dal usaq eney uonejuasaldal Jo s1a)9) |

Soljied pajysasoiu; Q2

‘uonesljdde siy) uo ayew 0] SUBIWIOD ON
aaujwon Jo Aouaby uonosjoud ppyo jo sjuswwo) ‘g9

‘uonedy|dde siyj o) uonoalqo ou sey Buiuuely
180130 Buluueld  pg

¢ ddy -uoneoydde siy; Jsuiebe uonejussaides e apew Sey JaoiO a4 sy
Pyo a4 g9

uoyeoiidde siyj 0} suonoalqo ou aneH

spJdepue)g Buipes]
y ebed




Page 64

WHOd NOILVYODIT1ddV

I XIAN3ddV




Page 65

i _—

{g) uonoss s1edwios ssesid 7 Aueyse  (p
(@) uonoes sjejdwios sseaid ] gnio pasiuboosie (o
{g) uonoss syeidwos sses|d [ (uonesodion ioymels e sidwexs 10§ JByio Al
(g) uonpes a1sidwon asesid N Jo uonedosse pejeicdioouun ug se
{71) uonoss syeiduwios ssesid 1 diysssupede se n
(@) uonoss sysjduwion esesid ] Auveduwon papwi e se 1

«» IBNDIAIDUL UB U Joyjo uosiad & (g
{v) uonoss sysdwos esesid X « SIENPIAIpUL JO [enpiAipul UB (B

$0A Yoi ases|d
$e a0uady sasiwaid e Joj Buifidde ase nok ssyiaum siels BSBED 4

siiejaq ueoliddy - z peg

000613 | sesiweld Jo anjea 3(gEs}al DSSLOP-UOH

(Aue y1) sesiwsud 1e Jequinu suoydsis |

HOO ZiN 8po3 is0d NOONOT | umojjsod

WVHNILLOL
Ov0d HOIH 208

810 38 THH
uonduosap 4o souassjal dew AsAINS 3oUBUPIO ‘BUOU JI Yio sasiwaid jo SSaUPpPE [B}S0d

s|iejeQ sasiwald — | Pegd

£00Z 30V Buisusory sy} Jo Z| UOIIDSS UM SOUEPIOIIE ur Ayuoyine Buisuasy jueasias ay;

se noA o} uogesidde siy) Bupjew aJe am pue {sesiuaud ayy) mojaq | ped us pequossn

sesiwaid sy} 104 £007 10V Buisuasr] sy} Jo /| uooss Japun aouasy sasiwaud e uoj Aidde
(pueoydde jo (s)asweu pesuy)

"spiodal unok 1o uuoj pajeidwos ayj jo Adoo e desy o) USim ABLU NO A

‘Aiesseosu

3 S1SBYS [BUCHIDPE 88 MUl YOB|G Ul USHLIM PUB $8X0J SU) SPISUl 818 SIamsue inok Byl aInsus
S8SED jj' U] “sieided yoojq ut AjqiBs) sjum esesid puey Aq wio; siy; Bunsjdwos ase nofk

“ULoj 8L o pus au e sejou aouepinb sy) pess ssesid wuoj sy Buisidwios si0jeg

ASHld SNOLLONHLSNI ONIMOTIOL 3HL avay 38vI1d

£00Z 30V Buisusor sy Japun
pajueib aq 01 eousoy sesiwsid e oy uonesiddy




Page 66

e

Lo T T 4PUB O} U e noA

i

N
188A WUOW Aeq - op usym ‘potiad payiwi € 10} Ajuo pifeA a4 o} 89USDH BU} Usw NoA

l9lofolz]soTelt] , s
IEEYN LJUoH \mmD LHEBIS O} SOUB0H mmmwﬁwma 8L B NoA Of usups

sinpayog Bunelsdo ¢ wey

(jeuondo) ssaippe B

(Aue 31} sequinu suoydsia 1

{018 uoiBIDOSSE pejesodiosuiun ‘Auedwos ‘diysieuped ‘sidwiexs 103) Wweoydde jo uonduosaq

(sjgeoydde aseym) Jequinu pasaisibay

SSBIDPY

SN

‘pauiasuos

Aed yoes jo ssaippe pue sweu 8y} aaib ssesid ‘(sjeiodios Apoq e ueyj saigo)
simuaA jurof Jsuyzo o diysisuped e 40 8SBD 3 Uy “sequinu pausysibas Aue salb asesd
sjeudoudde asaypy “yny wt jueoldde jo ssaippe pasoysibau pue swieu apiroid ssesj

SLNVOIddY H3H10 (g)

| {1euondo)
w mm&wmmmmwmam

w 4equinu auoydes} joejuos awnheq

M S SV

2poIsod m UMoj 1804

ssappe

sasiwaad woiy
jusiagip Ji ssaippe
feysod Juasinn




Page 67

ung
(G sj0u souRPING peas ssEa|d) sl eseaid ‘Wajeyp Uo uwinjoo 8z
Ul po3si] 9504y 0} SOWI] JUSISHIP 1€ SAEId JO SOUBLLIOLIST ¢ B3 40j
S®siiuaid ay) 9sn 0] pUBJUl oA SI9U/A  SBUII PIEPUEIS UGH 44
AL
(¥ 10U soueping -

peas eses|d) SAE[d BUIWLICLST 10] SUGHEBIIEA jeUCSESS KliE 818ig DBAA
any
(¢ ®10U 2ouRPING pesl sseaid) 4Bl sligisp JSULIN] 8AID o5e8ig o
O] yiog Usiuig vEg Aeq
] SI0OEING (o s10U BoUBDING
(Z s10u aouepinb pess asesid) pes: ssead) sBuiuy
M s100py| %90} asesjd — Uj0q J0 SIGORING 10 SI00DU pue sAep piepusig
S0E[d o3e Aejd € jo souelioLsd Sl iAA sheld

v



Page 68

S

.

ung
g
CE |
(G @10u soUBPING peal ases)d) TSH] @seajd "Ys] alj Uo UWinjos oy}
Ui pe)si] 9503 0] S|l JUSISHIP JE S3UsAS Bunisds J0GpUl 10]
Sesiiaid 8y} 9sn 03 pusjul NoA Sy, - SBUTWN PJiEpUE}S U anyj
PEAR
(¥ 930U souEpING pes;
sses|d) SjUSAD BUNIOTS JOOPU! 10) SUOIBLIEA [BUDSESS AUE 91618 enj
uopRy
usiig | pmlg | Aeg

{¢ a10U BOURPING peal ases|d) S[IEjep JoyLing 9AID 3584

(g s10u soUBPING

pes: ssead) sBuun
pue sAep piepueg
sjuaas Builods Joopu;

4]



Page 69

S

SAJ SIBSA MBN pue 3AF sewsuys Buimolol 00'so mun

(¢ ®mouU

souepinb pesu ases|d) J5Ij o5Ea|d ‘9] BIj UG UWIR[OS Bl Ui paisl
SSOU;} 03 SOWIl] JUSISHIP JE SISN SA1] 10 55UBWI0LSd BUj J0]

SESIWB.d 8y} asn 0} PUBSIl NOA 8ISUM, SDUILIN PIEPUE]S UON

00sCc | oo'iz i

00%0 | 0012 unug

(¥ s10U aouepind pess ssesid)

QIS BAl} Jo SouBLLIOLSd 811 J0] SUCHELIEA [EUOSESS AUE 31BIS

00%0 | 001 popn

00%0 o001z =1

Disnu paidwieun 1o paiydwy

\€ 8lou souepinb pess esesid) SiaY SIEjop JoULIN] SAID ELEETp

00v0 | 00'LZ | uop

yiog

SICOPING

SIO0PU

ysiuig  peis | Aeq

(Z m10u souepinb peas ssead)
%04 ssead — U104 10 SIG0DING 10 SI00PL

20ejd 9€e] SisSnil JAl] 10 ESITEITTSEG TV NTITYY

(g sj0u soueping
peas sseed) sBuiuy
pue sAep piepueis

DISNLU BAIT

E



Page 70

ung
P
(G @10u soURPING peal asesd) 15T 3563[d ‘38] 9L} UO Uinjos aus
Ul pe3sl as0y3 0] sauwil JUSISIIP 38 95Uep jo soueuLopad 543 0]
S3SIWaId U} 9SN 0] pUBIUT NOK BUBUAA - SBUILLI} PIBPUEB]S UGH e
ANy
(¥ @10u aouepind pesl ssesid)
2IUBp jo soueunoysd SUY iG] SUCHELIRA [ELIOSESS AUE 51815 DEA
any
(¢ ej0u souepING peos ases|d) Baol s{iElsp Joyln] oAiD SES|g UOIN
O yieg Usiui4 uels Reg
{9 elou souepIng
L] sioopIngG pesJ ases|d) sBuiwn
(Z @10u souepPING peal sseaid) pue shep piepue)s
M S100pU| %21} 8ses|d — Y30 J0 SI00pIN0 10 SI00PUl souep
| 90B[d 9)E] 80UEP JO soUBUICHSd U1 1A §0 sesuBULIOLISd

D




Page 71

gt

0o0vG | 00'LZ ung
aAg SIEDA MBN puB 2Ag seunsuyD Bumwolicl 00O un : -
(g syou eoueping | 00G0 | 0042 - jeg
peal sses|d) I51] 85es|d ‘Ps] oYj UO ULUN|OD B Ul Pajs]] 9SoU)
0} S5ULI] JUSJIBLIP }& SIS BUD{EW 0] Sa13|iDe] JO UOISIACIT 10}
sasilaid sy} asn 03 pUsIUI NOA 3JBUAL SBUIll pABPUEIS Uop | 0060 | 0012 1
00%0 | 001l unyyL
(¥ s10u 2ouEpINb peas osesd) Sisnil BUBEW
404 SSI}ijI08] JO UCISIAOIU Y] J0) SUOIJBLIBA [BUOSEsS AUg ajeyg | 00%0 . 0012 popp
oOv0 | 00LE an}
(¢ e10u souEpING pes oses|d) 5IBY S|iEjep J013un] SAID G8e8jd | 00P0 | O0'LZ VOB
] ylog ysiui4 - uelg | feg
N SI00PING (z s1ou souepinb pesJ aseeid)
‘ B 301 ssesid — (104 10 SI00PING 10 SI60DL
I sloopdl 5q oiSnw BUD|EU 10] SSHINIOE) 507 TR

rad OosIc

anNvdg 3anin

QREHNGWYND HO Q3HMNJAY

Buipiacid aq jjim

NOA SIS GUBJEUT 10] $91}1[I0E] aU] JO UoNULDSSp B SAID 98854

{g o0u souspind

pest ssesjd) sBunu
pue shep piepuels
sisnw Bupjeiu Joy
SB1{ID8) JO UOCISIAOI




Page 72

Gl

ung
(g m0u
aouepinb peas sses|d) JSij s5e5]d 3| 841 UO UWINIGS BY] Ul pajsl]
B8S0U] O] saLul} JUSISHIp Je 140 | uiylm buijjes jeq o3 uonduossp |
JEJIUIS B JO JUSWIUTELIS}US 10] SaIMIjioE] JO LOISIADIT E BT
S@sliuaid 8y3 9Sn 0] PUSIUT NOA SISUM "SBUIWIG piepuEs Uuon jicis
Ud
(¥ 10U souepING pes asesaid)
140 1 UIUJIM Buijje] 1813 03 UORGLIOSap JR[IWiS € JO JUSWIUIEISIUD
403 saljijioey JO UGISIACIT BUj] 10] SUOIJBLIBA [BUOSESS AUB BT anuyg
PaAA
(¢ ej0u vouEpING peal asea|d) SIo\ S[EJop Jo4Lng SAID 95€8]g ang
1 uiog
] si00pINO , (z s10u soUEPING uop
—= pes. ssesid) 51} oSes[d — 304 10 SIGOPING
L SI00PY 40 SJOOpUl 8q AJHIDE] JUSINUIEISIUS BU3 JIIpA | USiUid yeEg Aeqg

BUIpiAGId 5q jjim ok
AJIoRL JUSWIUIEISIUS jo 504 501 40 UOIdLIDSSP € SAID 98Ea|g

(9 e10U sOURPING

pesaJ eseaid) sBun
pue sAep piepueig

[0 1 uiypm Buijje; yey;
01 uoiduosap sejiuns
€ JO JUSWIUIBLBIUS 0oy
S3131108} JO UOISIAGIY

M




Page 73

THONNOD NOLONISH

{umow] 31} Ajuoygne Buisusoi Buinss;

00586

{Umounf J1) JaquUnU BoUBDIT [BUOSISY

Xd€ ¥N | @povjsod

NOGNQOT

OvOd NIZHD dNOYLS L21-62)

SS2ippy

SIAYA YAIHSE L
awiep

Josiaiadnsg sesiuaad

S€ 22Usd| ayy uo Ajoads 0] ysim noA WoyMm [ENPIAIPUI B JO S|IBISP PUR BLWBU 31 S1BIS

aA7 sies ) MaN pue aAg sewsuyd Buimoios 0050 un
(g sjou souepinB pes. ssesid) JSij 95eajd ‘U9| Y] UO uuiniosn

3U3 Ul P3)Si| 9SO} 0} Solli} JUaJalIp JE [OUOD|E jo Ajddns aij 4o

Sosilaid o] 8Sh 0] pusjul NOA 8IsUjy, ~SBUILI PJEPUELS UON

0Gv0

-
“
o
R

ung

00s0 | 00'LL i

00s0 ! 001t 1

00%0 | OO'LL | unuy

{ s10u souepInG peas

ases|d) JOUO[E Jo AJdUNS 81} J0] SUCHELEA |BLOSESS ALUE 51815

00v0 | OO

o
o

3

P

00%0C . 00'L1 any

00%0, 0041 UOW

< yjog

sesiesd
E B g

L]

sasiussd
ELIR @)

L]

{7 syou souspind
pesai sseajd) (X04 301] 9SE8|g) UORAWINSLGD
401 84 [0U03]€ JO AJddns oy} jiijA

B LS Aer

=15

{g s10u souepind
peaj ssead) sbuwg
pue sAep pJepuElS
jouosie jo Aiddng

W




Page 74

6l

widey wiosy usupiiys jo uonoajod sy 1 {e

sinongubisu
8y} Joadsal pue Ajeinb saes| o) slswiosno Buipuiiel yxe syj i paiejdsip aq jjim subig

‘0% 0p
01 pejsanbal usym sasiwsid su Buines SISLUOISND JO BSN U JOj SABD LI / SIXE L [1BD 1M Hes

sauesInu onqgnd jo uonuasasid ay i{p

U paljdiio aq jim Jeour
A1ejeg aui4 ay) Aq spewy siuswaiinbai Aue pue Aueinbos P38 Bq jIim Juswidinbe Ajsjes 8l

Aysjes olgngd (o

'sasiweld ey uo pake|dsip ag i subis sBrup nuy

JBG 3L} JOA0 PIOS 9G [IM SBiR0q
ssejb oN sisuiejuoo onseld oyul painod 24 I Jeq sy wioys pesuadsip SULP 21jouooje 0y

anis Heqioo

IndsjoH weyusyo] je pafeid Buisqg s yojew 12q100; pajeubisep e usym shep uc yoieis sy

30 PUB 3y} Jaye Inoy | (1un 4o oy PeINPaYDs 8y} 2i058q sunoy 4 pue Aep Kisas uo sosiued
8 jo Buisolo sy pue pg Lz usamiaq sesiuaid sy Uo pauonels aq [Im siosiasedng Joop om
1senbas uo ounos sy pue 9oijod 8uy} 0] sjgejiEAE apELW 34 Heys

sBuipiooal syy pue usdo sie sesiwald sy usym saw jje 12 Buipiooas aq jm wsishs ALDD Byl
‘sasiweld ey uo psurguEwW pUE PeiieIsul aq jlim WeisAg uoisigia | inoso pasoD jeybip v

49pJosip pue BWLo Jo uonuaAaid sy (4

#0jag 889

(6 210U 20UBPING peay ssesid) (a'p‘o'g) saanoaigo Buisuaoy anoy ije — jeisusn) (e

‘sennosiqo Buisusoy inoj sy} sjowod 01 &%el 0} pusiul nok sdas oy 8quUosaQ o4




Page 75

‘uoyesidde siLy Inoge noA m puodsaLIod O} 88N [jBYS SM LDIUM SSeIppE BYL S SRy T
wLio) uonesidde sy ubis

1snw spusbe saoadsss ney) Jo spuesidde Wog ‘ueondde suo UBY} SJ0W ST 248U} SUBUM 7L
‘0 Op 0} Ajuoyine [enjoe sazy Asy 1By)

papiroid jleyeq syl uo wuoy syl ubis Aew (soponos sidwexa Joj) wsbe sjueoidde uy "Ly

‘paubls aq jsnw wuoy uogeoydde ayy 0

isupabol seanoslgo Buisuasl inoy fje sjowold 0 axey fim nok sdais aisy sy ssesid 6
‘seuynew Bunueb
30 soussaud auy ‘sdnoib ebe pejouysal Joj swiy ‘Aupnu-iwss Jo Apnu {(Ajaaisnioxa
Jou INg) ejdwexs 10} ‘sesiwald sy} O} SSBO0E SABY O} LUSIPIIYD pusiul nok Jsyieum Jo
ssa|pebas "usipiiyo jo 1oedsal Ul LU 0] 851 aAB ABL YoM sasiwaid sy} Jo asn sy

03 Aiejiroue Jo sesiwald ay) 18 100 0} papusiul Buyihue noge uciieuuoul anlb ssesjd g
Uiog jon asesid Yiog op o} sige aq o) ajdoad ysim nok Jj 1o ¥oi
ases|d sesiwsld sy} woyy ABME SLWINSUOD 0} j0YODE dseyaInd O} sjge g o} sjdoad ysw

noA Ji ‘uo Yo ases|d sesilweid sy} UO JOYODIE SLUNSLOD 0} aige eq o} eydoad ysmmnok g 4
“Auanoe ey} 1oj pasn aq o) sesiwaid sy} pusiul nok Usym yoom

2y} jo shep sy} 1o} sperep aniB Ajuo pue (0g:91 B'8) 3o Jnoy $z U sBuiwn anib esesyd o
2Ag seunsuyD Be Aep senonsed

& uo Jabuol uo ob o} Ayaoe su) Ysim nok sieum ‘(AlsAISnidXs JoU Ing) sidwexs o4 ¢
"SLUOLL JSWIWINS 8

Buunp sAep [puoilippe U0 NS00 M ABAIDE U asaym ‘(Ajanisnioxs Jou Ing) sjdwexs jo4 &
‘peydwieun
1o paylide eq [jim 2SN JoU 10 Jauaym (Ajanisnjoxs 1ou Ing) sjdwexs Joy ‘sfiejep Joyung

juensjes anlb pue ‘pejels Apesiie jou i ‘pasuoying eq o} Auaioe 10 adA) oy sdwexe jo4 ¢
gl B apniou Asiy

sioopu| “sjeudoidde se yoi esesid sinoruis Jeyio Jo Buipiing e ut soeyd Bunie) sssups 7
‘sesiwaid sy 0] Aixold s pue g M
aoe|d su} alaym Jo uolduosep B apnpoul jsnw nok saijddns-1o asay} jo uondwinsuod o}
soeld e apiroid 0} pusiul nok pue joyode jo salddns-yo sapnjoul uonediidde Jnok aisupp
‘saanoalqo Buisusol sy 0] JUBASIBI 5 PINOD YOIUM uoiieuLO Jeyic Aue pue inoke

pue uoyenys [essush sy ‘sesiweid jo adi} sy) eidwexs Jo4 ‘sesiusid syj squose L

8oUBPING J0J SBJON

(1euondo) sssippe jew-s anoA jlew-s £gq nok ypm puodsaiios o3 sn Jajaud pjnom nok j

EVO8 9Yy 8020 | (Aue 1) sequinu suoydaja)

Sd6 0ZN | 8poo 3sod | NOUNOT | umo}3soy

ANOLSLIHM

ANNIAY Q731479 M 62

SINVYLINSNOD ONISNIDIMTH S P

(g1 210U souepING peal aseeid) uoneoydde S Uum pajeisosse

souspuodsaliod Joj ssaippe jejsod pue (usaib Ajsnoinasd Jou QIBYM) SwiBU JoBIUOS




Page 76

Hdo 1IN
NOLN O

HYHNN2L)0)
LY HIH L 0%
2dO0T2 23sid VK 1o}

[Aue 1 ‘sausoy Bugsixe 4o sequunu]
............................................................. aouao|| sosiweld e 0} mc_um_m._

2000017 $s25/W334

Joj uonesidde sy} o} uonejal ul Josiaiadns
sosjwaid pajeubisep ay) se payioads aq 0} UssUOd Aw anb | jey) uuyuoo Agausy

XdS HN
o ONGTT
LAY NIXED qodlS [Z1- SZTI

T S AR TS S A

rostaledns saspesd se payioads Buiag 03 jenpIAlpul JO JUSSUOYD



Page 77

i

7

L

.......................................... @O\&Q\\WQ sleq

(luud sses|d) awepn

paubig

CS LTS £0CTQ DL v ool (L Uadus s w3ddn L S|

[Aue gy ‘fuoyine Buinssi aousoy jeuosiad 40 J8quunu suoydaje] pue ssalppe pue sweuy pasui]

- 7IOWNO0D NoLOHNTIS T

laquinu aousl| [euosiad

'MOJ2( N0 188 | YOIYM JO S|ieiap ‘aousl|
feuosiad e pjoy ApuaLino o 1oy Adde o) pusjul “Joj Buikjdde we | jey) wuyuos ose |

Hao Ll
cloNO7
Ll
T HIH 103
TOID 5T TIYH

Je joyooje jo Aiddns ay} Buiuisouoo

SINGL valseIm

Aq
apewu uopeoydde siy) jo 10adsal ur pauea 1o pajuelh 8 0} 8ouaQ) sesiwald Aue pue



Page 78

NOILVIN3IS3Idd3y 32110d

¢ XIAN3ddV



Page 79

SAjeniul ueBijooy yue e uni suosess ¢ jsed ay) 1oy u>mc an|9 1eqioo4 indsjoH weyusyo |
PUNO.e pue ul SesnoH 2ljqngd UnJ oYM S88SUSDJ| UM UoRIUN[UOD Ul 9o1j0d AsBulieH

"$)08Y9 Ajlnoes

Aiessaoau sy} Jno Aed 0} 8dijod sjqeus [im SIYL "Wwioj Juswssasse ysu e a)9jdwod

01 'sjuans ayj Jo aoiou sAep 4| ypm gnjo oy} Je Buiwiopad sjoe pue sisjowold ay)

Jo saweu ay) jo Aoyiny [0 Y} PUE 8D1j04 WOl gN|D asl||iH a8y} Jo Juswabeuew ay |

'80U82|| 3y} 0} payoe)pe
99 0} suonipuod Buimojjoy sy} ysim | uoteslidde sy} Juelb oy 3y ses) Aoyny [B907 aY) 4|

‘dnusA gn|o Jybiu e je joyooje Jo sjes ay} asiniadns 0} sousadxa Aiessaosu ay}
SYOB| 8ys jey) |994 | pue asiwald pasuadl| e JO [0JJUOD SABY [[IM BYS JBY} S} ISIlj By} aq
1M Siy} sineq exaysa s\ Josiniadng sesiwald pajeubisaq pspusiul ay) 0} uayods aney |

‘Bnip pajjolju0o e Buissassod 1oy aul e Zgg |- ul pue sbnuq psjjosuon Buodwy 1oy
dduLjuss uosud yjuow g e 966} Ul Buipnjoul suondIAUCY snoinald [elanss se saineq "IN

8°3 AsuxoeH ul sqnjo [eBayjl Jay)o [BIOASS UI PaAjOAUl os|e sem saineq "IN Z00Z Y|

‘obe syjuow g| punoie pasod gnio sy “Buluiow 8y} Jo sunoy Apes ay) 0} uado

SEM pue puasam Aians uado sem qnjo ay | “uIeouod e a1em sbnip |ebay pue 9oua|

40 wio} Aue Jnoyym joyoole paniss JuBLIYSIIGe)SS SIY | "‘Weyuajo] Jo eale peoy aouaimeT]
USY} pue peoy sisjsiS UaASS ay) Ul qn| asuiiH 8y} pajies qno [ebejii ue jo Buluuni

OUj Ul PSAJOAUL SBM BY USYM 821|0d JO S2OU O} SLIED SIAB( UOISUINA I Juedidde ay |

"suofjejuasalidal Buimoljo} ay} axew o} oy
PInom pue uonedijdde sy} pasepisuod aney ao1j04 ‘uonesldde anoqge ay) o} spsebal yppn

LL'N peoy ybiH £08 ‘qniD asiy |I1H 8y L -:99u9917 sasiwald € 4o} uonesyddy -:oy

naueg s\ Jesq

G00¢- 5¥€ — 8020 1B L

ZHV ZZ°N
U391 poop
peoy ubiH Lye
uoijeis ad1jod usals) poops ags ZL’'N INVHN3 L1101
buisuaory avod HOIH 6€9

S3DIAYIS TOHLNOD TV.LNIWNOYHIANI
11348va‘a s
991M3g 991j0d uepjodosapy

9002 fel 01 :eeQ
:8%udlajal unQ

-9Justajal INOA

AI110d
NYLO40H81IWN |




Page 80

Uoije]g 821j0d UsaIs) POOAA
Buisuaoi
Jayled Aaiyoan

Aj@120u1g SINoOA

"Jaguinu suoydsjs)
SAOQE Sy} Uo SW Joeju0d 0} Sjeyisay jou op ases|d uoljewloul Jayuny aiinbas noA J

"Yojew 8y} Jo pus By} Jeye IOy | jun SWI} 4O YN PA|NPaYDS 8y} 210J8q SINOYp —
S1awWo}snd jo jixe pue Ajus ay) [013u09 0) sasiwaid ay} uo pakojdwse aq o) Auoyiny
Ansnpu| Ajunoeg ayy Aq panoidde usaq aABY OUYM Jejg 100 OM] JO WnWIUIW Y '

"Uyojew ay} Jo pus ay} Jaye noy | jijun
SWH 4O X014 P3INPaYds 8y} a1ojaq sINOY  — Jeq 8y} JOAO P|os dle sajjoq ssejb oN °§

"Yojew sy} Jo pus Yy} Jaje INoY | [1un awWI Jo oI Pajnpayds ay) 810494
sinoy  — sisulejuoo anseld ojul painod ale Jeq ay} woly pasuadsip SYULP IV Z

Aepung pue Aepinjes uo 00’} | 210499 [oyooje 4o m_mm 8y} Joj uado 0} Jou sesiwalg |

'sAep yojew ||eqjoo} uo soueldwod 1oy 89Ul sasiwald ay} o} payoejje Buimoj|oy
U} Aey pue suonipuod Arejunjoa Alsnoinaid ay) osijewIO) O} YSIM MOU PiNOM 01|04

"9WILID JUS|OIA
pap0dal Jo uononpal e ul peynsai se swayds siy| “1ayyeBo | ajqnoi Buipjoe] pajjed



Page 81

NOILVLIN3ISIdd3IY JdId

¢ XIAN3ddV



Page 82

Buruuelg AousBiswy pue sy 104 JSUOISSILLIWIOD 39441 WS40 38D Biuy usy speSug a414 uopuo syj suni Aoyany Buluueyy Aousiswyg g ail4 uopuoy ayy

Auo soes e uopuo] Supew (S0/ZL/SL 'L 7o) B 407800 S

NTACT SI-UGDUO] MMM :1ISIA 1O N A0S ISUOISSTWTIOD UONB IO UL MMM
(SSPZZLLZ) Aius uonedyIou Uno 99s ‘uonewIojUl [eLOSIRd UNOA SN aMm Moy Inoge UOIJBLIIOJU 210W Jod

'0s 0p 01 paiinbau Aje8s| ase am ssajun uoissiuuad

noA noyum (jeyaq no uo Suppiom siaiddns 1o s1010e1U0D 1daox?) saped paiy) 4o suonesiuesio Jayio o3 Wwa1 9502sIp

10U [|!m pUE 235 sjre1ap UnoA daay ||Im apA “joauod pue Suuued AousSiows pue 2.y o asodind sy Joy Auoyiny
Buluuelg AousBiow3 oy uopuo Aq passadoid aq [jim wioy siyl uo USAIZ aABY NOA LOITRWIONI BY] 8661 1Py uodalold BlR()

JSUOISSIUWIOD) JUBISISSY 40y

LY

<

‘AiInguprey sino

"92URJ3J3. uno Buigonb uspeaT] wea ] ays 03 yeads oy s oses|d 'usnig asuodsal syl yum Aem Aue i
paysiessip ate noA y| “sens| ay) jo doy ay3 18 paweu Losiad U3 01 passaippe aq pinoys Jaus)| siyl BuipseSa. sausnb Auy

"UMBIPUYIM 3q [|im uoielussaidal sy Suesy
espWWOD Zuisusar 8y 03 soud sAep 7 1seo| e Aoyiny siy1 jo uonoesiyes su 03 paajosa. 3 slspewW 953U} PInoys

"BunesH sspwWo? Suisuaoi] ay) Jo swi PUE 912D 51 JO '95USIUSAUO0D 1S3IeS JNOA e ‘s asiApe asea)d

"passaippe Aje1enbape

U3 sey 19y Suisusdi syl Jo sAdslqo Aases 2liqnd ay3 Jayreym o1 se JuaweBpn( e wioj o 9|qe U92q ‘910424341 10U Sey
PUE SWI JUSDLENS Ul UORBLLIOJUI 3L} PRAII3 J0U Sey /palinbau uorewioul 33 O e paAladai jJou sey Aoyiny 2414 sy |
SINP3YIs PaYRENE 243 UO P3|le1ap 2.k AILIOYINE SIY3 0} UIPIUOD JO SJE Ty Sway syl

‘Aoyny Suisuasr] sy 03 uoneussaidel e Supfew aq |im Aoyiny 2114 ay) 1B} pauIojul ussq sey Juedijdde ay |

‘uonesijdde siy3 o3 uonejau ul Awiouyiny Buisusor sy} 01 uoryeuasasdal e 9qew 03 Juem Ajuoyiny a4 ayj pue
paulWexs usaq sey uonesijdde sy ' (s)isqwnu ‘ueyd uo UMoys se '900g [udy €| patep uogesydde sy o1 23UBIDLSI YUAA

HAO £LN ‘uopuoT ‘weyuayo) 'peoy y3iH £08 ‘qnpD as1y [IIH -S9siwR.d

€002 1DV DNISNIDIT

‘wepew Jea(
18 ZZN
e uopuo
n"A08 2ul-uopuoj@dnoidpjeius U217 poo
[few-3 1aiiq)
peoy ygiy
9614 £088 0T0 0€S£ €088 0T0 243U DA "100|4 pug
@4 384q suoydafey paiq As8uuer jo ySnolog uopuor
192140 Sunoadsuy wes| 3uisuson
UBLIPED) Ja3IYO) qNS naueg q SwW
o3 Ajdas asealy 985524pPY
MD/8EVOL/LE/SH 900¢ pudy 61
JoY ANOA FENY Te} a1

Jauoissiuwo) Aindaq doysig Aoy
ALIMOHLNY DNINNVId ADNIDHIWS 9 3414 NOANOT 3LVYOLDIUIA ALI4VS ALINNWWOD ANV JHid

“ VV6 6N UopuoT 'uojuowpy
< L m m I— v_:.>om.m_¢‘:onco_.>>>>\s@ 199115 Youny N g6 ;

000T £85£ 070 pieoquoumg UOREIS 41 UOJUOWPT |




Page 83

AU i34es B UOPLIOT BUiYBW (S0/60/ZL 'L Asd) a0 80D Sd

ST ACS S1J-LIOPLIO] MMM J)SIA 10 T ACS JBLIOESILULIOSUOITRULIOIUT A
(S5¥TTLLZ) Aus UoITEDII0U INC 995 ‘UoHeLLIOjU [euosIad InoA 8sn oM MOY JNOGE LOHEBLLLIOJUI 910W 104

"0s op 01 pa.inbau A|[eBs| a1e om ssajun uoissiwad

InoA Inoyum (Jreyaq 1no uo Bunpiom sialddns 1o sio1enuod 1deoxa) saded paiyl 10 SUOITesIUESIO JSYI0 0} Way] 9So|sIp

JOU [|IM pue 3.ndss sjielep dnok deay |IIm spA “Joduod pue Sujuueld A>usBiowe pue auy jo ssodind ayi soy Auoyiny
Suuuelq AousBiswg a1 uopuo Aq passadold aq ||Im LLLIO SIL} U0 USAIS 8ARY NOA UOITBULIOJUI 3| 8661 10V LI01910.d Bleq

‘padinbau ue|d uoendEAR USIILAN/T
peJinba. juswssesse Y su a.i USTIUAN/L sasiwald noydnoay] | Aeses oignd

sasiwa.d Jnoy3nouy |

ue|d payoele sag Aefes oijgng
AousBiaws auy possaippe
ea2(qo Suisuaoy) Kyoges ® JO JUBAS 943 Ul djsii Je ojdoad Apyenbape
211qnd ay3 ajowouid o1 Aressadau paisapisuod sdois nd o vo\_m_o_m..._g.ma Yorym Jou
slsjtew Jo __ﬁ.m_o‘vcm co_wmuﬂ aanalqo
Buisuadi

"apeuw 9q 0} sUO[JeIoYE

asoy} 4oy painbal st uoissiwied Jrey Ji (sesiwaid ayy ul 3sassiun Lioingess e Buiaey ssipoq Jayio Aue jo
feAcudde ayj 1o /pue) feaoidde Juswipredap josuod Buipjing Ajuoyine [eso] toy Aldde jsnw oA ‘aoe|diiom a3
03 suolesajje Aue axew noA a1ojaq 'AlLoyine aiy ayl Aq usepepun uoeynsuos Aue SuipueisyimioN : ITON

“aAo9lqo Ajeyes o1jgnd sy ajowoud 03 JepUo Ul use} 8q 03 pasu ‘Ajuoyine
241y 2y} Jo uoiuido ay3 ul 'yoiym sdeis ay3 aessnjjl 03 ajNPaydS siyi jo ped uuoy Aew uejd e ‘syeudosdde asoypn

6007 Mdy gL uc Auoyiny Suiuue)d AousBiswy
pue a.i4 uopuoT ay3 Aq pensst '£00z 1PV BUisuadI| sy Jepun AND/SELOL/ LE 99US19)84 J9TI9] Y3 Ul 0} pailsjal ojnpayas

Hao

ZLN 'uopuoT ‘weyusyio] ‘peoy YSiH £08 ‘qniD oSy |IIH - :9oediopm

L 40 L 09Ys TINA3IHDS
MO/SEVOL/LE/SH
48y N0 By ang

Jeuoissiwuwo?) Aindeq doysig Aoy
ALVHOLOAIA ALIAVS ALINNWWOD ANV 3did

ALIMOHLNAY DNINNYId ADNADHIWT ? J¥Id NOANO1

< L m m I— SR AOS Silj-UOPLOC| MMM

0007 £85£ 070 p4eoquydiims




Page 84

NOILVLIN3IS3¥d3d SIN3IAISTY

¥ XIAN3ddV



Page 85

LT 6N SOUASY UOIIA [e1u0)) preasinog AINGJS 661 0IHO po1otsiday
SS¥9997 "ON PUR[SUH Ul paIdIsIFoy

JOLOTHIA SNOLLVIHdO
NIZI'TVM NHOT

™

T

H

Afnyyrey simo g
‘uoneordde sy Suruieouoo Juswidofoasp Aue Jo pauwoyu ow doay aseolg

yStu f1e dn wiy day jsed o ur sey pue uonepoWWO0oE s tefeurw

Sy} w01 ATES]O PIESY 9 UBD SSIOU S, I MO[[E J0U P[NOM [I9UN0) oy} 03e s1Bak om)
pue ‘sed oy ur swivjqod dsuswuil sn pasneo sey drsnw WYSIu o1e] 9y, "D0UDIN| oY

01 u0pd[qo 1o 12351301 01 OI] PINOM PUE YHS £ IN WEYUSHO] ‘PROY YSTH $08-£08
“OSNOH d1jqnd SIPABIOLIE SY JO SISUMO 1) a2 9 “uonearjdde saoqe oy) 0 Joyuny

LUNWVHNALLOL AVOY¥ HOIH L08 ‘N1 ASTY T1H uvoneorddy sousory oy

IS 189(]
900T AR ;8

A8 TN
NOANO1T
U221 POOM
peoy ysryg
AU JIALD
wrea |, Sursuasty

019187 $+T10 xeg
019182 $¥T10 : 9L
Ud6 TIND XHSSH projswpy)d
WBYS[NOA PI() MS081I)) SPUBYR() 71

LT SHOIAYES '"INTD



N

B R

s

s ST el Syoag

PRt

Teeran
e n amps
ey an 5

I

HEMPEEES 0D Jranpa
Wtaons U apliog

i
5 ' TR
:».\ . P .QEM@E«:} /\\ T
A, k“ wi Y] A ARG
BB . HODY oW AINIOMIWI A
i m . MY S ...;ﬁ\.y \ Al
. ..,..Qf L O e ; -
Q&mu&p 4 . w.

' TIEERAY BV 9 jd 0 2 ) M p
' ] -
9UAM 2 " d "prssn tsa O .&Wu;zoﬁ o
'
. T DMa0LS oS § ‘

PUIE MOUDIG 0ee S5 ONY 1 22 gihvg
BRIV N QRN LSNG [SE18:3

! VOICNE D1 T
Vs [ER RO ran
A
oo
4
A By 0L i
[T v :
. i
: |
¢ 8295 50 ) mo:m»wa 13 28 O !
GERS 57 ) M010% 30 BONS 40 UREAGT vane _
2 i
i |
“ |
:
5 .
K .
| v




Page 87

e

5255 68Y8 020 Xe
H140N 0000 68¥8 020 o1 S9JIAIDS

ass invopuor | |EJUSWILIOJIAUT
i | S | 40 9)RIO)OBUIQ

S0IAIBG JUBLIBDIOIUY

Ma Aq umeiq foweld Weisissy | gy 1IONNOD AIONIHVHE

aufed uigoy

9002/90/20 8jeQg

SLN beoy uaaig jsop gz
ueld sy

PO0Z L0YoROVY AeBuuey €7 sBuipassoid yaw o uonnoasosd o} pes| Aew pue WBLAdos
umoI9 sabuyur uoonposdas pasuouneun ybuidos umold @ eolo Asuopesg sAsefen sop jo 190U D BY) jo uoisSHUIBd ay) ypm Buiddew Aaning soueupig B welf paonpoiday

100408 ABwiti oy
Asuumip uyor g

N

A w%,éz

. sTANLEY’BOAD Py

s . P |
T/, S~ N
‘ ,/‘\\\/ rAN,

SO0 AT TN . N -

Y ¢
. 7
\ ‘]
/
N
y T

WO
A . ]

M) P

PN

5




Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 89

£

ZZN ueain
POOM peoy YBIH ‘asuad 211D ‘@dlAlag JuaWLdIojuT Je pajeso] ae sioded punolByoeg ay L

SLN ‘AvOod N33O LSIM 8ZF “100d NIIUO LSIM :9jid
‘Hoday siy} jo uone.edaid ay) ul pasn ale siaded punolbxoeg Buimojjo) ay |

sladed punoibyoeg
G861 10V (UolewlIoU| 0} SSBI0Y) JUSLULISAOS) |EDOT

-uoljewliojul 0} ssaday 4

80UBD| sesIWald MaN B Joj £00Z 1OV BuisusoI Japun aapItuwo) gng Aq UOHEISPISUOD 10

Arewwns aApnoaxy o
€015 6818 020 :auoydaja] RHalleg yeijeq s\ 19230 JoeUOD
wmo_?_mw EmEmu._E:m houoo.:n_ Eﬂm_m@e. M\
auked uiqoy :Aq pasuoyine joday
PRALAZ
'saAloalqo

Buisuadl oy} ejowoud o) Aressadeu si JI ssojun :o;mo__aam ay} jo ued 1o sjoym
vw£ 309fau1 10 suonipuod ay} Aypow jou Aew 31 Jeyj ajou 0} payse si SAPILWOD YL

uonesijdde ayj jo Jed Jo ajoym ayj 30afay (2)
way) o} Buippe 10 Bupyiwo Jo Buuajje Aq ‘@ouadi| ayj Jo suoRIpuUOd ay} AHIPOw (9)
pa)se se uonesijdde ay) jueis) () 2

SUOIJEPUBWIWIOIDY z

juswuieladjua paje|nbal Jo uoisinold pue joyoaje jo Aiddng ay
ul f1anoe ajqesuadl] e apiroid 0} SAMVHEYM NIAISNH Aq uoijesjjdde ue 1apisuod o]

asoding I

TNZAAS)  ESAM pejoaye (s)piep

Buisuaoir 19210 pea ayl :jo Joday

GIN ‘uopuon
‘PeOY UBBID IS 8ZF ‘|00 UBRID JSOM\ 104 92UBI SBSIWAIY € Joy uonesijddy o Joday

9002 ANNr ,,0C U0 @9 1WwWoD-qnsg €002 312V Buisuaolq

L "ON 9bed
m wa)| epuaby

i 11DNNOD AIONINNVH &




Page 90

"1 Japun suosiad Aue 0} syuup Bujjesixojul aales 0} JoN
sasiwaid ay} Jojus 0) g} Japun suosiad mojje 0} JoN

uoia}04d PIIYD

sasiwald ay} punoJe Jayjeb o} uosiad mojje o} JoN

aosuesinN 2ljqnd

ajqeoljdde joN

fyayeg a11qnd

sasiwaid ay} ul Jsjus suosiad uayuNIp Mmojje 0} JoN
JapJiosi( pue aw)

3TNA3HOS ONILVY3dO

00°00 03 uoouQO'ZlL >m—uc:w 0} >m_uco_>_

swijid
juswuleliajuy pajejnbay

00°00 0} uooupQ'Z} Aepung o} Aepuopy
|oyooje jo A|ddng

sinoy ¢ Aepung 0} Aepuoly
Jljqnd 10j sinoH BuiuadQ

uonesijdde adusdl] sasiwaid Mau Jo sjie}aq

'£00Z oV Buisusor ayy JopungN ‘QvOY NIIHO LSIM 8ZF 40
Joadsal ul 80U8dIT sasiWwald MBN B 0} ‘SAMVHEVYM NIAISNH Aq uoneosyddy

S'S

€S

'S

punoibyoeg

L¥Od3d °S

Z 'ON abed



Page 91

000613 sem uoneoljdde siy} Joj a|qeoidde aq pjnom yoiym asj ay |
sjuswwo jeloueul4 0'g
‘uoneolidde siyj jsutebe panieoal usaq aney uopnejuesaidal Jo S19)19] ON

saljlied pojsaiajul Q'L

‘uoneoijdde sjyj uo ayew 0} S}UBWWOD ON
aaulwoN Jo Aouaby uonosajoid pliyo Jo spudWWO) ‘69

¢ ddy "uoieoidde siyj Jsutebe uopejuasaidal e spew sey Buiuue|d
19910 Butuueld 9

¢ ddy ‘uoneoydde siyj jsuiebe uoijejussaldal e apew sey JoolQ aii4 ay |
o a4 €9

uoneoidde siyj 0} suonjoalqo ou anep

spJepuejg Buipel]

"uoljeolidde sjyj} uo PaUBWILIOD JOU SABH

fyayeg pue yjeay

uoneoljdde siyj 0} suoijoalqo ou aneH

weda] poo4

"uoijeoldde siyj uo pajusWIWIOD JOU SABY WEd) aSION
‘S9JIAIOG JUBWD2I0JUT JO SJUBWIWOD  Z°9

"uoniesrjdde siyj 0} suooalqo ou aney 8921104 9y |
991j0d uejijodoJjaly JO SpUBWIWIOD L9

:sanLIoyine ajqisuodsay
(NOILVLINSNOD) SNOILVINISIUAIY INVATIIY 09

¢ ON abey



Page 92

NJO4d NOILVOI1ddV

Il XIAN3ddV



Page 93

py1 suonnjog podeag L (0152¥) T194V'1

(g) uonoss sje|dwios aseaid M Aeyo e p
(g) uogoes ajojdwios asesid | gnpo pasiubooal e ©
(g) uonoss syedwos ssesid ] (uoneiodios Aiojniels e ojdwiexa Joj) 1ayjo Al
(g) uonoas ejeidwon esesid N 10 uoieoosse pajelodiodujun ue se il
(g) uonoaes ayeidwios asesd | diysieuped ese Il
(g) uonoes ajeidwon ssesd R Auedwod paywi e se
«[BNPIAIpUL UB uBy] JaYjo uosiad e (q
() uonoas aeidwios asesid A +SIENPIAIDUI IO [BNPIAIPUL Uy (e
£ 0l esesld
Se 9oua0y sesiwald e oy Buihidde aie noA ssyjeym ajels eses|d
s|iejaq Juedljddy - Z ued
000S2'0L 3 $OsIWald JO anjeA 8|qea)el JiSBUIoP-UON
(Aue ) sesiwaid jo Jaquinu suoydela
d1EGLN uopuoT
9po9 }sod umo} 3sod

peoy uaaliL) 1Sep g2h
Jleg 1004 uaalo) JSapp

uondiiasap 10 aouaidyas dew Aaains aaueuplo ‘auou Ji 4o sasiwald Jo Ssaippe |ejsod

s|iej}aq sasiwald - | yed

€002 30V Buisuaoi ays jo zj uonoes
Uum asuepiodde ur fjuoyine Buisuadyl Jueasjal ayj se nok oy uoneosydde siyj Bupjew
ale am/| pue (sasiwaid ay}) mojeq | Jed ul paquosap sesiwaid ayj 10} £00Z 1OV
Buisuaoiq ayj Jo | uonoaes Japun aouady sasiwaid e soy Ajdde ‘snyjesey] uthasny ‘|

"SPJ0D8L INOA Joj o) paleidwiod ay) Jo Adod e deay 0} ysim Aew noA

‘Aiesso08U JI S198YS [BUOHIPPE S "MUI YOB|] Ul USHILIM PUE S8XO0Q aUj} 9pISUl 9B SISMSUE JNOA

Jey) ainsua sased jje u] sjeydeo %00|q ul AjqiBs| sjum asesid puey Ag wLioj sy} Buns|dwos aie noA |
"Wlo} 8y} Jo pus 8y} je sajou souepinb ayy peas asesid wioy sy Bugsidwos siojeg

1S¥ld SNOILONYULSNI ONIMOT104 FHL av3d 3svald

€002 19V Buisuaai ayj 4opun
pajuelb aq 0} 8dus9l| sesiwaid e 1oy uonesijddy

[(jeuondo) Jequinu eousisjel sy pue Auoyine Buisuadl| Jueas|al 10 ssaippe pue sweu uasuj]
0} uonenbai

¢ °Inpayog




Page 94

* _ (reuondo)
ssaJppe jlew-3

M L99¥G8EYLL0 _ Jaquinu suoydaje) jJoejuod awnheq

_ d1EGIN _ apoajsod UopuOT ~ UMOo] S04

ssalppe sasjwaid
WO JUBIaYIP i

ssalppe

peoy uaalo) 1SaMA 921 jeysod Juaing

. 43A0 10 plo sieak g| we |
soh » >oi esesid

_ NIA3SNH| | SV |

sowen 3siig aweuing

(hoy ‘ajdwexs ioy)

D PTG D s D ssIN D SIN H N

(e1qeondde se ul () SLNVOI1ddY TYNAIAIANI (V)

M aanebosaid s Aisalepy JsH Jo anuin Aq ebieyosip uoouni e o
M Jo uoioung Alonieys 0
e 0} juensind uoneoldde oy Bupjew we |«

JO 'saAlOE Bjgesuadl 10) sasiWaId au) JO 9SN By} SBAJOAUI YOIUM
U ssauIsng e uo Aued 0} Buisodoud jo uo Buikues we |  «
S8h ~ ou aseald
‘wiyuod asesyd (g) Jo () ur paquosep uossod e se Buikdde ale noA §y,

sajep pue puejbug ul
(g) uonoas aje|dwos ases)d M 9010 8o1j0d e Jo 921j0d JO JSOIO JBIYD B} (4

jendsoy yuapuadaput
Ue Jo Joadsal Ul (#19) 000Z 1V Splepuelg aien
(g) uonoss aedwon asesid M 8y} JO Z Ued Jepun paisisibal st oym uosied e 6

(g) uonoes ae|dwon asesid ] Apoq 821n9s )jesy B {4

(g) uonoss aje|dwoo ases|d N JuBwiysiige)se [euonesnpa ue jo sopeudosd sy (e



Page 95

(jeuondo) sessalppe |lew-3

(Aue j1) Joquinu asuoydaja |

(918 uoneosse pajesodioouiun ‘Auedwoo ‘diysieuped sjdwexs Joy) jueoydde jo uondusssg

(s1ge0dde aisym) Jequinu palolsiBayy

SSBIPPY

sweN

pauJaouoo Aued yoeo Jo ssaippe pue aweu ayj aalb
aseaid ‘(sjesodiod Apoq e ueyy 1ey3o) ainjuaa Juiof Jayjo Jo diyssouped e jo ases u| Jaquinu paseisibal
Aue anib asesid ajeudosdde assypp Ny ut uesydde jo sseippe paisysiBal pue aweu spircsd asesld

SINVOITddV ¥3HL10 (9)

* ~ (teuondo)
ssaJppe [rew-3

_ ‘ Jlaquinu auoydajal Joejuos awnheqg

_ w 28p0oo3sod _ umo] 3s0d

ssaippe sasjwaad
WOty JudIaip §
ssaippe

jeisod uanny

D 18A0 10 plo sieal gL we |

SOA A
3ou ases|d

| ||

|

sawieu 3sii4 sweuwing
(noy ‘sidwexa 10})

D onn Joul0 D s D SSIN D SIN D n

(319v2I1ddY 3 INVOIddV TVNAIAIONI ONOD3S



Page 96

1N

‘sliefep Jayuny 1o ueyd psyoseqe sy} o} 1ojos asesld doys Joo| punoig

(1 @10u souepinb peas ases|d) sesiwaid ay; jo uonduosep jessusb e anib asea)d

‘pusje o} pspadxs Jequinu ay} ajels asesd
‘awpy auo Aue je sesiwaid ayj pusye 0} peoedxa sie ajdoad siow Jo 000G §1

_ épus 0} )i Juem noA op uaym
‘pouad pajwy e 1oy Ajuo piieA aq 0} 80UBDY| B} YSIM NoA J|

FETN yiuow Aeq

I [ | | $MEIS 0} 90UBDy| sasiwald By} JUBM NOA Op UBUAA

JeaA Yjuopy Ae(]
a|npayog Bunesadp ¢ ped




Page 97

d Pue O ‘N sexoq a39|dwoo sased |je uj

[ (1 xoq ut yy ‘sek Buijon y1) JUBLIYSIJ JGBIU ajey Jo UoISIAOIg

(M xoq ur |1y ‘sak Bunjon i)

i () 40 (1) urnm Buijey 1ey o} uonduUOSSP JBJILUIS € JO JUSWUIBHISIUD ¢
L (r xoq ut iy ‘seA Buppon 41) Burouep {
L] (1 xoq ur jjy ‘saA Bunyon 41) oisnw Buiyew @

*10] SaR3i{10€e] JUSLILIELIdIUD JO UOISIADIg

(H xoq uy 1y *sa& Bupion 1)

] () 1o (3) *(9) uynm Buijjey yeys o} uonduosep Jejius e jo BuiyiAue u
7 (9 xoq ui |1y “seAk Bupon 1) souep jo ssouewiopad ®
[ (4 x0q ui {1y 'saA Bupion 1) DIsNW papiodal ¢
| (3 xoq ut |1y *seA Bupn J1) di1snw oAy €
] (@ xoq ui j1y ‘'saA Bupioy 1) Juswulelsius Buseim 1o Buixoq (p
] (0 xoq ut iy ‘sak Buor 1) sjueas Buiiods Joopul (0
] (g xoq ut {1y ‘seA Buppon 1) swiy (g
] (v xoq ui jiy ‘'soh Buppon ) shkeid (e
sah » Xop aseald juswiurensjus pajejnbaa Jo UOISIACIG

(eo0z
Y Buisuaor ey} 0} Z pue | sinpayds pue 00z 1o BUISUSII By} JO | pue | SUONO9S 89S 95BY|d)
¢sesiwaid sy) wouy uo ALIed 0] pusiul noA op SeRIAIOE B|gesUSdI JRUM



Page 98

S

................. soE e
..... T e s
(G a10u 8oUEBPING pEas

oseayd) 351 osed]d W3] BUJ UG UWIN[OS BYY Ul PaJSI| 550U Sowin Juaiajyip ye sy e -
J0 uohiqiyxs ayj 1o} sasiwaid syy 8sn 0} pusjul NOA 319U “SBUIWIT} PIEPUE)S UON 0000 00'cl U4
,,,,, 0000 | 00zl nyy
(¥ e10U @0UEPING peB) asea|d) SUjly JO UORIQIXS dyjj JOf SUCHEIIEA [EUIOSES Alie aje18 0000 00ct POA
0000 00Ch ony
(€ @10u sOUEPING pESI BsEes|d) 3181 S|iEjp JoyIny SAIB asesjg | 0000 oocL uopw
yiog usiui4 veis Aeq
(9 910U aouepINb peai asesid)
$100PIN0 (¢ ®10u @oUEPING peas aseald) [ AT Yol eseald - (304G 10 sbuiwy pue sAep plepuejs
- sJoopu| SJoopINo 16 Siooplil soejd axe) Siiilij Jo LoRIGIYXS aul IIIM suij4

g

ung
ieg
(g s10U BOUEPING peal

wwmw_Qv ”—w—_ ®wmm_Q .w.,ww_ wr_u. uo CE_)._OO msu— C_ U@um: wwon\_u— OH wwg_u u.:w.‘_wh%_u u.nwim\AN‘Q ..........................................................
J0 doueWLIOLIad BYj J0J Sesiwald BU} 9Sn 03 pudUT NOA BISUAL “SBUIWIR piepues UoN 4
mnyjg
(¥ Sjou souepInb peas osesd) sAejd Builiiopsd 10j SUONJRIIBA [BUOSESS AUE 3)8]8 Pap
ang
(¢ ®10U soUEPING peS) ases|d) 8131 S[EIap Joyrinj oAb ased|d Uo
yog ysiuig vels Ae
10001 (2 s10u @ouEPING peRs Bsesid) [ A]yon asesid (9 sjou souepinb peas ases|d)
Pino - 4304 Jo SI00PINO sBuiy pue skep piepuels
sio0pu| 10 sioopuj aoe|d sxe} Aeid e jo asueunopiad sy M m>m_n_

v



Page 99

AR

ung
jes
(G sj0u @suepIinb peas ases|d)

uw: mwmw_Q .t@_ ayj uo uuwinjos Sy} ul pajsy osouy} o3 sauif} ucmumtmﬁ JB JUBWIUIBIIBIUD | v,
buipsaim o buixoq 10} sssiwaid dUj oS 6] pusiui NoA adoyp\  “sBurwiy piepuels uoN T
anyy

(P 210U SBUBPIAD [ d

peal ases|d) Juswiuie}isjus Buijjsaim 16 BUIX0q 10] SUOHELIEA [ELIOSESS ALE ajejs pPam
any
(¢ ej0U s0UBPING peS! Bsee|d) B1aY s[iejap Jaylny oAb 3sesjg UOW
ylog ysiui4 Hejg Aeq
(9 ®)ou aouepinb peas asesd)
(z 810U 80UBPING sBuiwn pue sAep piepuelg
sJoopino - - luawureuaus

peal sseaid) [ A 1321 8SEJ[d - Yjog 10 SIOOPINO I6 sioopui !
S100pU| ade[d aye] jusuiuie)iajus BUINSsIMm 1o buixoq ayy jim m:__awm.ts 10 mc_xom

d

(€ @j0u souepING peal esesld) 318Y S[iEJop I8Ny SAIB 9SEajg

ung
ieg
U
(g s10u 90UBPING peOI

aseayd) Jsi] oSes|d “Ya] o Lo ULIN|OD B4 Ul PaySi| BSOU} 0) SOUII} JUBIBFIP T8 SJUBAD |
bunJods Joopur 1oy sssiwaid ayy osn 6} pusjul NoA aIaUM ‘sbuntifj piepuejs uoN nyyg
PapA
(¥ ©)ou @ouepInb peas ases|d) s}iaAs Buiiods 400pUI J10J SUOHEIIEA [BLIOSEIS AUE ]8]S an|
UO
ysiul vels Aeq

(9 sjou souepInb peals asesd)
sbuiun pue sAep piepuelg
sjuans Bunsods toopuj

R



Page 100

Rosive

ung
jes
(G 810U B0UBPING peas asesid) Jsij asea[d 19|
93 U0 UWN|od 3y Ul p3JSi| 9SO O SaWl JUSISHIP JE JUSWIUIEIIa)Ud SiSn PAPIOIDT [
Jo buiAe(d syj JoJ sesjwivid sy} 35h 0] puajui NOA SIBGM ‘sBuiluy pIepuejs uon 14
anyg
(¥ @j0u s2UBPING peSl 9seald) IEHW papiodasbuiie|d Joj stiGEIIEA [eUOSESS AUE 3jE]S pPapA
an|
(¢ @j0u eouepINb peal osesd) Bi5Y Ss|ejap JaUIng oAIb ased|d Uow
ulog ysiul4 S Aeq
- ajou asuepinb pesls asesid
S100PIN0 (z ejou © wm p! >c d)
souepinb peas eses|d) [ A] %50 8sed]d - 130G 10 SIGOPING sbuin pue sAep piepuelg
SJ00pU| 40 sI00pUl 89€[d o€} SiSTl Papioodi Jo buiAe|d ayj jjipA JIsnu paplod9y

4

ung
s
(G sj0U BOUBPING pesl asea|d)
Is1] 9sea[d S 8yj UC UWIN[OS BYJ Ui pajsi| 9SOy} O} Sollii} JUSIBHIP T8 Sisnl BAij
JO eouewIIGIad 3y 10§ Sasitisid ©43 9sn 0} pusjui NoA aiaypN sBUILH pIepue}s UoR 4
anyyg
{rejou
SouepIND pesi oses|d) oisnil A JO dSduelLIojIad BUj} JO] SUOIEIIEA [BUGSESS Ate ajeig PapA
anj
(¢ 810U BOURPING peal ases|d) 8151 sjiejop Jaylnj oAb ases|g UoW
yiog ysiut4 velg Aeq
(z @jou (9 10U 8oUEPING peal asesid)
S100PINO - 6 A
douepinb peas esesid) [ 41331} 3sedjd - (j30q 10 §i06PING souly pue sAep piepuels
sio0puy| 1o sioopui 85ejd axje} dishlli BA1] jo asueuriopad a1 jiian aI1snw aAIT]

E



Page 101

ung

(g sjou @ouepinb peal sses|d) IST] 65ea[d YI| 3y} UO UlIN[O0D 3] ui pajsI|

mmOr_w Oa mms_u “—C@._mtmﬁ uﬂ AGV FTe) A.t Amv C_£~_>> Ur::ﬁw HNSH Ou EO_uQ_Lme_Q ._N__E_w u—O ................................................................

juslluielIsjus ayj Joj SaSIUIaId Sy 55N 0F pusiul NOoA BISUAR "SBUILWIT PIEPUE]S UON 1es
U4

(7 sjou @ouepInb pess eses|d) {B) io (3} (3) UIIIM
butjiey yey; o3 uondidsap Je[IWIS € JO JUSWILIELIS)UD J0) SUOHEBIIEA [ELOSESS AUR ajers inyjp
PaM
(¢ sjou souepING peal ases|d) 318y sjie}ap I84linj aAib asedjq any
yiog Uo

$190PINO "(z ej0u souepinb peas esesyd) [ 4]0 9sea[d - Jjoq io
sioopuj $100pIN0 10 SIoopul adeld dye) JUaliulelajus siyd jiiMm ysiul Hels Aeq

buipiroid aq jjim nok jusiuuiessius Jo adAy auy Jo UOIIAII9Sap & Al 3SEd|g

(g 810U BOUEPING pral BsEa|d)
sBunuy pue skep piepuelg

(B) 10 (3) “(8) uIynMm
Buiijey yeyy o3 uonduosap
Jejiwuis e jo BuiyAuy

H

ung
1eg
(G 10U @2URPING pEal ssesid) 18i]
asea|d Ja[ aUj uo UWN[OS B Ul PajSi] 9SOU} OF SN JUBISLIP j& FUETITITI DI VEJCT 1] o e I
J0 doueulIopad ayj 104 sesiwald sy} 8sn 0} pudjul Nok a15UAL “SBUIlT piepuejs UoN 14
anyj
(¥ ejou souepinf pead oses|d) aouep jo douellLic}iad ayj 10} SUCIIRILIEA [BUIOSEDS AUE 3]8}8 Papp
enj
(€ sjou aouepind peas aseo|d) 3151 S[ieJop Joyiny SAID 95€3]g UO
ulog ysiuty Heis Aeg
(z s)ou (9 310U @0UEPING pral ases|d)
S100pINO Buiwn pue skep piepue
aouepinb pes. ssesid) [ 4]0 os€3]d - j0q 4O SIOOPING sbuiig p p piepueig
SJoopU| 10 sloopur 8oe[d axe] eouep jo sotieunopad 5if AR aduep jo saduewlioyiag

9



Page 102

Ol

ung
leg
(G 310U sdUEpIND pess ases|d) 181 asesjd Jje] ayj Uuo
UwiNjod ayj Ul pajsij 8oy} OF SaWil JUSISHIP J€ JUSWIUIENajus BUDUEp 10] CELIREN
40 Uoisiaoud sy Jof sasiiaid ayj 88n 6F pusjul N6 9iSUAY “SBUII} pIepuels uoN L4
nyy
W BI0U oo
8oUEDIND peal sses|d) sapijide] Buisuep BUIpIACId JoJ SUOEIIEA [ELUOSESS AUE 8)E)5 Pam
anj
(¢ 810U 2oUBPING peal ases|d) 818y $jIEIop Joylinj aAibases|d UoW
buipiacid aq (jim noA Buisuep 16§ saijijioe] a3 j6 UCHALIOSAP € BAID 5583[g
yjog ysiui4 uels Aeq
(9 910U souepING peal ases|d)
S100pINO sbuiwn pue sAep piepuelg
(z ®10u @oUBPING Sl Bses|d) [ 4] ¥on asesid - yjoq Jo Burouep
sloopu| $400p3no 1o sioopul aq Buiouep 1oy soijIoey au) [IM | 40} SBRIjIOE}S JO uoisinoigd

r

ung
ieg
(g sjou @ouepInG peas asesid) jsij osES[d Ij5] 9 UO uwnjos
ay3 Ut pa)si| 550U} O} SalUl JUBJISHIP Je JUSWIUTETIaJUs dISH W BUBEW 10§ S8III98S | )]
J0 Uolsiao.d sy} Jof Sasiwaid ayy 8Sn 63 pusiui NoA 318UM ~SBUILI pIEPUE]S LiON [T
mnyg
(7 910U 20UBPING PO e
asea|d) dIsnur Bupjew 10y sanifioe) j6 UGISIAGId 8Ujj 10§ SUOIBIIEA [BLIOSESS Auesjelg PO
anj
(¢ sjou souepING peal ases|d) 818y SjiEJSp IBYLINS oAIH ELTET UON
yiog ysiui4 ves Aeq
sloopin
100PIN0 (Z @t0u souepinb peas esesid) [ 4] xon esesd - Yyjoq Jo
s100pU| SI00pPINOo Jo sioopul aq s1snw Bupjew 1oj sagiIoe) 8yl [IIM

buipiroid aq jiim noAsisnui Bupjew 1oy Senijioe] ayj jo Uondiiosap e sAib 585y

(9 810U 92UEPING pesl esead)
sBuiun pue sAep piepueig

oi1snw Bunpjew
10} saijij1oe} JO UoISIAOId




Page 103

DN

GG

L

(g ajou aoUEpIND ung
peai asea|d) Jsij asea|d Y[ By} UO UWIN[OS SUF Ul PoISI| 9SO} 0} SAWI JUSISLIP
je 3 o Tuym Bulfie) yeyy 63 UoRdISSap Jeiiliis € JO JUSWIUIEIBIIS 10] SBNIIDBS |- oo
Jo Uolsiao.d sy} Joy sasiwsid ay; asn 63 pusiul NoA aidyAy -SBUILT) piepuejs uoN 1es
U4
(¥ ®10u @ouepINb peals eses|d) Y Jo [ UIYTIM Buljjej Jey) 0) UoRdissap FLETTITTTES N SR SR
B JO JUSWIUIE}d}US 10§ SaI[198] JO UOISIAGIH By 10] SUOIjBIIeA Jeuoseas Aue ajejg nyy
POAA
(¢ s10U BOUBPING pESs BsEs|d) BidY S|IEJap JISUYINY SAID ECETP an|
ujog UOAl
SI00PINQO
‘(2 910U @ouepinb peals esesid) [ A1Y5) osesd - (joq io
sJ00pU) SI00P3INO 10 SIoopUl @q A{I9e] JUSWILITBLIBIUS SIU] [iiA usiul4 Hels Aeq

buipiaoid aq jiim no A Ajiji5ey Jusuiuiensjus Jo adA) auj jo Uondiiosap e oAIb 55E3[g

(9 810U voUEPIND pEal ases|d)
sBuiuy pue shep piepuelg

M Jo  uiypm Buijjes jey)
0} uonduosap Jejiuns

B JO juswulelajua

10§ saf}1{10.] JO UOISIAOI]

A




Page 104

cl

ung
0000 ooct 1es
0000 ooci g
(g @j0u aouepInb peal

osea|d) 35I| 8sea|d "3 8Yj U0 ULWIN[OI o] Ul pajsi] 950y} O) SaWi JUSISJJIp J€ [OYo[e 0000 oozl
40 A|ddns ayj JoJ sesiwiald 8y} asn 0} pusdjul noA SIS\ "SBUIWI} PIEPUE]S UON anyy
00700 oozl P
0000 00z} ony
(¢ sjou souepInb peeas ssea|d) [OY63[E jo Ajddns 54j 10] SUOIJEIIEA [EUOSESS AUE IS 00700 0o'el UoW
ysiun4 veis Aeg

yiog

(£ s10u 2ouepInb peas asesjd)

sasiwald
1eideu a0 {(# xoq3jo1j asesid)

s sasiwaid ay} uQ uonduinsuosio) oq [61j0d[€ Jo Ajddns 8y Jiipk

(9 a10u aouepinb peas ssesid)
sBuiwiy pue sAep plepuelg
|oyooje jo Ajddng

N

ung
ieg
(g @10u souepING peas osesid) 18i] ases|d
39| 8y} Uo UWIN[OD Sy} Ui pajsi| 9s0Lf) 0] ST} JUSISHIP J& JUSWUIBIdIUS JUBIU
93e| Jo uoisinold ayj Joj Sasiwa.ld vy} dsn 0} pusjuT NoA a1dypy "SBUII} PIEPUBIS-UON |
mnyy
(y ajou aouepING o b
peaJ ases|d) JUsUIYS31Ja1 JYBIU 9)€| JO UOCISIADIA 81jj JOj SUOIBIIEA jeuoseas Aue ajejg PapA
anj
(¢ sj0u 8ouRpING pesl ases|d) aIay S[iEFOP J5UJIN] 9AIB oSES|g Uo
yog ysiu4 ves Aeq
S100PING "(z 8jou souepinb (9 ajou 2dUEPING pES) BsERd)
peas aseaid) [ 4] yon ases|d - y3o0q 10 SI00PING 10 SIOOPUI sBujwg pue shep psepuelg
S100pU| aoejd axe) Juswuysalyal 1ybiu aje| Jo uoisiaoid oyl [IM jusuwaysaljal 3y m_: ajen]

1




Page 105

€l

i

G

65°€Z 0000 ung

soer T oves e

65z 0000 g

(G @j0u 8oUBpING 65°€C oooo nyy
peal aseajd) 18I 3seafd ‘5] oy UG ULINOS 84y Ul poisi| 90U} 03 sawi] Juaidjjip je
d1qnd auj} 0} usdo aq 03 SIS|ilIGId SUj} 8SN 0] PUSIUT NOA BISUAR “SBUTLIT} PIepuEls UON

6G€Z 0000 P

65°€Z 0000 any

65'€Z 0000 | yop

ysiutd He)s feq

(¢ @jou souepinb pea. eses|d) UCHEIIEA [EUOSESS AUE 3)BIS

(9 910U 8oUEPING peYI Bses|d)
sbujwny piepuelg

o1ignd ayj o3 uado
ale mmw_Em._Q SINOH

0

‘ueyd payoeye
84} Ul usss aq ued asouy} jo uonisod pue Ajpueny “sesiwaid oy} Je 9|qe|IEAR BIE SB|GE) JO}O0US pUE SOUIYOBIN JUSWISSNWY

(8 @10u souepING peas ases|d) uslpiiys jo }oadsas Ul UIaoU02 0} asLi aAlb Aew jey3 sasiwaud oy
J0 asn ay) 0} AiejjIoue SIojIEW IO JUBWIUIRLISIUS JOYO0 ‘SaIAIOR ‘SBDIAISS U0 JuaWUlealUL Jnpe Aue JyBiybiy asesiq

N

(umou 1) fuoyine Busuaol Buinss

S YLYON

20 P g |

losiniadns sasiwaid se 82uady] 8y} Uo AJ19ads 0} ysim NoA woym [enpiaipul sy} JO S|IE}ap puE aweu ay) aje}s




Page 106

143

"1 g Jopun suosiad ay) 0} syuUp Bugesixojur aa1es 0} JoN
‘sasiwaid sy} Jejus 0] 8| Jepun suosiad mojje o} JoN

ey wouy uaupliyo jo uonosjoud ayy (o

SRR

sasjwaid ay} punole Jaylef o} uosiad mojje o} JoN

aouesinu signd jo uonuanaid ay) (p

Kyages oignd (2

'sosiwaid ay} Ul Jaue suosiad usunIp Mojje o} JoN

JapJlosip pue awid Jo uonuanald ayy (q

(6 @10u souepING peas asesid) (o ‘p ‘0 ‘g) saaioafqo Buisuasi) 1oy jje - |essuag) (B
'saAn02lqo Buisusol| Inoy ey sjowoid 0} Jepio Ul 8xe) 0] pusjul NoA sdes ay) aquosa

d



Page 107

(RS

R

Gl

(jeuondo) ssaippe |iew-a snok nd jrew-a Aq noA yum puodsailod 03 sn Jajasd pjnom nok y

(Aue 1) Jaqwinu auoydaje

9po9 }sod umoj} }sod

(1 ayou eouepinb pesal asesjd) uonesyjdde
SIY} YJiM PaJeIDOSSE 20Uapuodsallod Joj ssalppe pue (usalb £isnoiaald Jou 819ym) sweu JoBjuoD

ainmeubis

‘Roedes jeym ui ajeys aseo|d Juesijdde ayj jo jjeyaq uo Bulubis §j (z1 ojou aouepinb peas asesd)
uabe pasuoyne Jayjo 1o Jouoios sjuesydde pugz Jo juesydde puz jo ainjeubis suopeosydde jutof 104

ainjeubig

-Ayoedeo jeym ul ajeys aseajd juesdde ayi jo jjeyaq uo Buiubis §
(11 @jou eouepinb s9g) Juabe pasuoyine Ainp 1ayjo 1o JooHos sjuesidde so juespdde jo sunjeubig

(04 10u souepinb peas esesid)  sainjeubis - g Jed

NOILVOINddV SIHL HLIM NOILO3INNOD NI O NI INJW3LVIS 3S71Vvd V IMVIN Ol
€002 1OV ONISNIOIT IHL 40 851 NOILOIS ¥3ANN ‘[LNNONWV] 3TvOS QUVANVLS
3HL NO S 13A37 Ol dn 3NI4 V OL NOILDIANOD NO 374VIT1 ‘FONI440 NV SI LI

pajoslal aq

A lim uoneoydde Aw sjuswalinbal aacqe ay} ypm Aidwod Jou op | §l jey) pueisiopun|
uoneondde Aw asiuanpe mou Isnul | Jey) puejsiopun|

% ajgeoijdde j ‘Josinzedns
sasiwaid ag 0} ysim | [enpiaipul 8y} Ag paje|dwion wiio) JUSSUO0D By} PasO|OUD SABY |«

A ajgeoldde asoym sIOyJo
pue sajuoyne sjqisuodsal 0} uejd a8y pue uonedydde siy} jo seidod noA Juas aney | .
A sosiwald oy Jo ueld Y} PESOOUD dARY | =
A 99} 8y} jo Juswfed pasopUL IO BpEW 9ABY |

sak » )on asedld




Page 108

p11 suonnjog podead  ($0-20) 9l (01329 T194V1

‘uoljeoydde sjyj Inoge noA ypm puodsaiiod 0} asn ||eys oM UIYM SSaippe 8yl s siy |

"wuo} uoiesydde ay}

ubis 1snw syuebe sanoadsal say) 1o sjuedidde yjoq ‘Jueoydde suo Uy} s10W SI 818U SISUAA
"0$ 0p 0] Ajuoyine j[enjoe aney Asy)

Jeys pepinodd Jleyaq Jiay) uo wioy ayy ubls Aew (Joyoijos ejdwexa io}) jusbe sjueoidde uy
‘paubis aq Jsnw wuoy uogedidde ay |

“1ey1e60) sannosiqo Buisuaoy Jnoy jie sjowold 0} ayel (M noA sdals siay 15l 8SB9|d
“saulyoeWw

Buieb jo asussauid sy} ‘sdnoib abe pajouisal 1o} swiy ‘Aupnu-iwes 1o Aupnu (Ajpaisnpxe
J0U INQ) sjdwiexa Joy ‘sosiwaid 2y} 0} SS00B SABY 0} UIP|IYD PUBIUI NOA Jayiaym

0 ssa|p.iebal ‘ualp|iyo jo 1adsal ul uIeduoD 0} asu b Aew yoiym sasiweld ay) jo asn

ay} o} Azejjioue Jo sasiwaid sy} e unooo o) papusiul BuijAue noge uonewLoul oAb asea)d
“yioq o1 asesid yjoq op o} 8|ge aq 0} 9jdoad ysim NoA

3170 djon aseald sasiwaid ay) woly Aeme awnsuod o} joyodje aseyoind o) ajge aq o} ajdoad
ysim noA ji ‘uo i esesid sesiwaid sy UO [OYOJ[R BWNSUOD 0} 8jqe 8q 0} ajdoad ysim noA
“Alinoe ay} Joj pasn aq 0} sasiwald sy} pusiul noA usym

3e8m sy} Jo shAep ay} o} sjielep anib Ajuo pue (00:91 Ba) yoop noy pz ur sbui anb ases|d
"aAT sewysuy) al Aep Jejnoijed

e uo sabuoj uo 06 0} Auanoe au} ysim NoA araym ‘(Ajaisnjoxa Jou Ing) eidwexs 104

‘SYJUOW JaWWINg

8y} Buinp sAep jeuonippe uo Inoso [im Ajiajoe oyl aseym ‘(Alaaisnioxa jou 1nq) sjdwexe o4
‘paydweun

10 payidwe aq [Im o1Snw Jou 10 Jayisym (AjpAaIsnjoxa jou ng) ajdwiexa 4o} ‘sjielep Jeyuny
juensial anlb pue ‘pajels Apealje jou Ji ‘pasuouine aq o} Ajaioe jo adAy sy sjdwexs 104
"Jus) B apnjoul

Aeuws sioopu; -sjeudoidde se xop ases|d ainponis JaLo Jo Buiping e ul eoejd Buiie) siaup
‘sasiwald ay} 0} Ajwixoud sy pue

aq |jim aoeld ay) aJoym jo uondiosap B apnjoul Jsnw NoA salddns-Jo 9say) 4o uondwnsuod
Joy soeqd e apinosd 0} pusiul noA pue joyooje jo sayddns-go sepnjoutl uoneoydde

oA a1eypa seaoslqo Buouady ay) 0} JUBASIS 80 PINOD UIIUM UCIIBLLIOUI Jayl0 Aue pue
InoAej pue uogenyis [eisuab sy ‘sesiwaid jo adA) sy ajdwexs 104 "sesiwsid sy} aquosa(]

€l

¢l

b
01

}

aouepinb 1o} sojoN



Page 109

p17 suonnjos podeag (0-20) L (F239Y) VI11ddV1

pajep
(uud sseajd) aweu
paubis

d3dinodd 49 OlL

[Aue 1 ‘Aioyine Buinssi aouaol| jeuosiad
JO Jaquinu suoydas} pue ssalppe pue sweu pasul] Ayloyine Buinss) 80eul| [euosiad
[Aue i ‘Jequinu 8o8u9j| jeuosiad Hasul] Jaguinu adouadl| |euoslad

MO8 N0 S | YOIym JO s|ielep ‘@ouadl| leuosltad e pjoy Ajuaiino
Jo 1o} Ajdde o3 pusjur ‘ioj BuiAidde we | jey; wiyuoo osie | ‘'dIE€ SLN uopuo] ‘peoy
usal9) ISOM 87 ‘Jeg |00d uealo) JSepn  Je |oyodle Jo Alddns ay) Buiuiaouod snyeley
ulkesnHAq spew uonjeondde sy} jo 10adsal Ul paliea 1o pajuelb ag 0} 8ousol sesiwaid
Aue pue 47€ GLN UOPUOT ‘PEOY USBID) ISOAA 8ZF ‘Jeg |00d UDalc) }S8p\ JO} 2ousol|
sasiwaid e 0} Bunejar snyesey uikesny Ag esusdl sasiwald Joj uoneoydde sy} 0}
uoljejal ui Josiniadns sasiwald pajeubisap ay} se payoeds aq 0} Juasuod Aw anib | jey;
wJyuod Agaisy 930 6N ‘UojuOWPT ‘|lBIN YHON ‘@snoH ueldwels) g6 Jo N8 Yele ‘|

Josiniadns sasiwaid se payioads Bulaq 03 jenpiAipul JO JUBSUOD

¥z uoljeinbau vV Hed
L1 8Inpayas



Page 110

NOILVLIN3IS3dd3d
S4301440 NI

¢ XIAN3ddV



Page 111

Buuely AousBiawg pue a1 10} JBUCISSILUIWIOD FaJIW WSHD 39D WSu) usy spediig 2414 uopuo sy3 suni Ajuoyny Juiuuelg AousSiow g oli4 uopuo 3y,

Ao ajes e uopuo Supyew (SO/ZL/SL "L A8Y) B 40 80D S

AN ACE 211-UCPUS] MMM [USIA JO YT A0S TSUGISSIUWIoIUONEULIO]LT MMM
(SSPTeL/Z) Aus uoesynou Ino 99s 'UoNEULIOjUI [eUOSIDd INOA 35N 9M MOY INOGE LOITRULIOJUI 40U IO

"0s op 01 paiinbai Ajje8s} a1e om ssojun uoissiuwiad

AnoA INoyuMm (eyaq uno uo Bunpiom siaiddns 4o si01esu03 1deaxa) saiued paiy Jo suonesiueSio Jay10 0} WiaY3} 3S0ISIP

10U {|im pue 2.ndss sjieap nok desy ||im 97 “Jos3ued pue Sutuueld AsusBiaws pue 2.y jo ssodind ayi Joj Aloyiny
Suiuueld AousBiow3 2114 uopuoT Aq Passa0id 94 [|im ULIO SIYI UO LDAIS 9ABY NOA UOHEULIOII 34 ‘866 L 10V UOIPD10LY BIR(]

\

mMo_mm_EEoU UBISISS\/A404
; < 4

hd ) N
s ANO A

__E,\E,ﬁ s

"92U4942. Uno Buonb uepea wes | a1 o1 xeads 0} yjse asead 'usaig asuodsal sy yum Aem Aue
paysiessip aJe noA 4| “1ang| ay3 jo dol sy} e paleu Losiad By} 0} passaIppe g pinoys 4eus) siy) SuipseSa. sauanb Auy

"UMEBIPYIM 94 ||Im uopeiuasaidal a1 Suea
99NIWWOoD Fuisuadr sy 0} Joud sAep 7 15e3) 18 AIOUYINY SIYL JO UOIDRYSIES BU} 0} PIAJOSaI 94 SISHBW 359U} PINOYS

"BunieaH a1IWW07) BUISUSIIT Y3 JO SWII PUE S18P S} JO '9IUSIUSAUOD JS3I[JBS JNOA T8 'SW 9SIAPE 3583|d
"9|NPaYIs paydelIe SY) UO P3jieIep S48 AJOYINE SIY1 0] LISDUOD JO 2.k Jey} sWal ay |

‘Aoyiny Buisusor syl 03 uoneuasaldal e Suiew aq [im Aioyiny 244 syl eyl pswuojul ussq sey uedydde ay |
‘uoireoydde

s1y3 03 uoneja. ut Auoyiny Suisuadry sy 03 uoeIusasaAdal B ayew 03 Juem AJIOYINY D414 Y3 PUL PAUILIEXD
usaq sey uonedijdde sy} ‘passquinu-un 'uejd uo umoys se ‘900z |udy 9 perep uoiedidde syy o) 92UIBLRI YUAA

Nd€ SLN 'UopuoT] 'weyualjo] 'peoy usain 1Sop\ 821 'deg |00d UIaIN) SO isosjwalgd
€00¢ 1DV DNISNIDIN

‘Wwepey Jesq

18 TIN

A0S dnoiSkes Lopuon

3n°A08 auij-uopuoigdnol .Mc %MMM Us3r) POOAA

, . peoy Y3y

9614 £088 0C0 0€5£ €088 020 243Ua7 A 100 pug
XB4 3094(] auoydaa) wanQ 1I2uUnoD As8u LeH
19010 Sundadsuy) 19040 Buisuaor pear

uewpe?) Auo | neueg q SW

0} Ajda) asea|y 395S2IPPY

H1/2€£110/1€/54 9007 udy 7

oY InoA 18yno 31e()

Jsuoissiuwo?) Aindag doysig Aoy
ALIMOHLNY ONINNVTd ADNIDYIWT 2 3414 NOANOT FLVHOLDIHIA ALIHVS ALINNWWOD ANV 34
| |

| YV6 6N UOpuoT "uoluowpy |
< m m m J 3N°A0Z 3414-UOPUO| MMM 18945 YUy 66

000C £8S40C0 pIeoqydums UoRE]S alif uojuowipy ¢




Page 112

Butuue|g AousBisw pue a1 JOJ JPUOISSILIWICT J2LIW WS40 38D WBiuy usy speBug a4t uopuo oy} suni Lioyiny Sutuue)d AoueBIswg g 9114 uopuoT ayL

Ao sapes v uopuo Supyew (S0/60/ZL 'L A2Y) G0 80D S4

"05 0p 01 paJinbau A|[e3a| a1 am ssajun uoissiwad

noAInoyum (4eyaq Jno uo Buryiom siaiddns 4o s101913u00 1de%3) sared paiyl 4o suonesiueSIo 19430 01 WaY3 3S0pIsIp

10U [[Im pue 21235 s|ie1ap UnoA dasy |im oA “[esuod pue Sutuueyd A>usBiswa pue aai4 jo ssodind ay3 Jog Auoyny
Buruuelg AousBiawg aii4 uopuo Aq passenold aq jim Wiy SIY) UO UDAIS SABY NOA UOHEBWLIOJUI BY | 1866 1DV UOHDIDI0I] BIR(]

uejd payoene 295 sasiwaid noy3nouyy || A3eges ogng
Aouadiswe aaly passaJppe
Saa3lqo utsusoy B JO JUDAD 2y3 ui ysu je ajdoad || Ajajenbape
K3ayes o1iqnd ay3 ajowoid 03 Liessasau passpisuod sdoys and 03 pa1apISuO? e YIYM Jou
sidpew Jo Jiejop pue uoijedo] | aApRlqO
Buisuadry

"SpeW 3q 0} SUOIBISIE 3SOY) 40} palinba sj uoissiwiad Jieyy j (sesiwaid sy ut 1sausul Kioingess e Suiaey ssipog
Jay1o Aue jo [eroidde au Jo/pue) [ercidde Juswipedsp jo.auod Buip|ing Aoyine [e20o] ioj Aidde 1snw foA ‘aoe|dyiom
9y} 01 suonesayje Aue ew nok a109q ' Aoyine a1y ay) Aq useLIEPUN UOREYNSUOD Aue SBuipueisyumioN : JTON

"aAiRIgo A1ages d1qnd sy s1owo.d 01 J9p.0 Ul uSXE] 3¢ 0F pasu 'ALoyine
2414 943 4o Uoiuido a1 ul 'yaiym sdais 3Ll s1eASN||! 03 9NPaYDS siyl jo bed wuoy Aew ueid e ‘sreudoidde aisypp

"900¢ |4dy pz uo Amoyiny Sutuue)d AousSiswg pue
2414 uopuoT aul Aq panssi 'e00Z 1Y BuisUIdI BYIISPUN H1/ZE/LLO/LE/S SoUBIael JO13| SY3 Ul 03 PILISJEI ANPILDS

Ljo L 199ys 31NAIHDS
H1/¢eLL10/1e/S4 , . )
— / /e NdE SLN 'UOPUOT 'WEYUSNO | 'PeOY USDID IS9AN 8T

Jsuoissiuwo)) Aindaqg doysig Aoy
ALVHOLOIYIA ALIIVS ALINNWWOD ANV 3N

ALIYOHLNY DNINNVTd ADNIDHIWS 2 3414 NOANOT

< m m m I— ! M ADS SI-UCPUO| MMM

0002 £85£ 020 PAEOqUIUMS |




Page 113

NOILVLN3ISFdd3IdH ONINNV1d

¢ XIAN3ddV



Page 114

£fo z alvg

90-1dy-61

‘JUSsSU0D
Buiuueld ynoyym Buruuni aq Jou pinoys se aaoidde Jouues Jusweaiou
Buluueld ai0je18Y | JUSWUIBHBIUS YJiM JB] |00 O JUBIN}SaI

woJj asn jo abueyos Jsebbins o) suonesyddy Buiuueld uo Aloisiy ON

dIESIN
uopuot
peoy usaI9) JSaN 8ZY
Jeg {004 UadIL) JSapA
9002 1dy 8}

99¢

9002 1dy 61

Juas I powisy

SIION

2ou2017 Jo adA[
sUONIPUO)
aa04ddy

122190

apo) 1s0d

€ Ssaappy

7 Ssa4ppy

1 ss24ppy
Paa1222y 210

1 A210isn)



SOCIAL

9

Page 115

Notes

This drawing is not 1o be scaled. All dimensions to be checked on sie.

Discrepancies and/or ambiguities between this drawing and information given
roust be rep tothis office for betore

proceeding. Al drawings to be read in conjunction with the specification and all

works 1o be cemied out in accordance witly latest British Standards / Codes of

Practice unless specifically directed otherwise,

Rev Date Int Notes

DRINKING AREA

WC, PASSAGEWAY, ETC.

STORAGE ROOM

EXIT ROUTE

AMBIT OF LICENSED PREMISES

SMOKE DETECTOR

CCTV CAMERA

FIRE ESCAPE SIGN

SAFETY LIGHTING

9 LT WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

6 LT FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

POOL TABLE

AMUSEMENT MACHINES

YKS DESIGNS\\.{

71 BARBOT CLOSE

LONDON
N9 9XQ
GROUND FLOOR PLAN
Scale Drawn
1:100 YDS
Date Checked
07.03.06 YDS

Project Title

WEST GREEN POOL BAR

428 WEST GREEN ROAD
LONDON

N15 3PL




Page 116 Notes

This drawing is not to be sceled. Al dimensions to be checked on shte,
Discrepancies and/or ambiguities between this drawing and information given
elsewhere must be reported immediately to this office for clarilication before
proceeding. All drawings to be read In conjunction with the specification and a¥
works to be caried out in accordance with latest British Standards / Codes of
Practice unless speciiically directed otherwise,

Rev Date it Notes

DRINKING AREA
WC, PASSAGEWAY, ETC.

STORAGE ROOM

EXIT ROUTE

AMBIT OF LICENSED PREMISES

| SMOKE DETECTOR —te> BSS87H
PTCGRAOA

g —

(s}

ECTV| CCTV CAMERA
FIRE ESCAPE SIGN T 8BS S¢4a4

SAFETY LIGHTING T BS 5242

9 LT WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

6 LT FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER

POOL TABLE

AM AMUSEMENT MACHINES

UNORUuuA STMAS o
D MIDUTAS Fail RESIST-
AT MATAQAC |

SOCIAL CLUB
& 151

YKS DESIGNS\\@

71 BARBOT CLOSE
LONDON

N9 9XQ

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Scale Drawn
1:100 YDS
Date Checked
07.03.06 YDS

Project Thie

WEST GREEN POOL BAR

428 WEST GREEN ROAD
LONDON

N15 3PL




	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 OFF LICENSE, 3 Turnpike Lane N8 (Harringay ward):
	6 TRADITIONAL TURKISH COFFEE HOUSE, 381 Tottenham High Road N17 (Bruce Grove ward):
	7 HILL RISE CLUB, 807 High Road N17 (Northumberland Park ward):
	8 WEST GREEN POOL,  428 West Green Road N15 (West Green ward):

